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THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
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OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS

PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST

. COPIES AVAILABILE.
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TO : Director, FBI (101-2483) DATE: 9/9 /5]
Att: Assistant Director A. H., BE T
6;50“ : SAC, New York (100-37158)
sujecr: = MORTON "SOBELL, was

ESPIONAGE - R

- ReNYlet 5/28/5l, Bulet, 6/8/5h and San Francisco
letter 9/2/54. o ~ o

There are forwarded herewith to San Francisco
the following items of property to be returned to SOBELL,
For easy reference, property will be referred by item
number set forth in NYlet 5/28/54: -

PROPERTY NY Exhibit No,
1, One key 118
7. American Airlines 90

leatherette ticket
and passport folder

18, Pamphlet entitled 106
"pAerovias Guest™
effective L/15/50 ALL INFORIATION (;f;l;ligm
21, Pamphlet of the Pan 109 EREMASIECIA a0
American World Airways DATE

entitled "Mexicana
de Aviacion"

22, Street guide of Mexico 110
City

23, Pamphlet of Elna Sewing 111
Machine Company

2. Mexican museum and art 113
gallery pamphlet '

25, Hotel pguide issued by .
Plateria Ortega, S.A, K
S de Mayo-13 - .~ .

. ’.._'v)/‘ G - .

26, Schedule of‘/Pan Americean . 1lb
World Airways¢flights to-
Houston, Mexico;fyew Orleans,

QA oo

Panama A AR
e

.
o
v

RM. .7 75"

-_— .

2 2 85 Feahcisco (65-1,228) (AMSD-RM~RRR) (Encs.35)

1
JAH:JMCK -\ ~ COPiE3 DESTROYED
' 11 O FiAR 13 1961 ]
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Letter to Director .
NY 100-37158 H

reééipt rrom ‘Elcent
24 qucant;l SA Y . dared
r1950

‘ I{’ceipt i "'.".""Elcent
'_nercantii‘ldated 8/1L/

'32. Recefpﬁ from
Mercantil® dated 8/1)4./50
in sum of $6.00
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Letﬁ er to Director

AT 300 ek 8, e
;° NYO ,advﬂ.aed that thia t.{ckpt 1; a£111 good and:
B, edeemable’s-. He atated that thw ﬂdket wivh ap iropria,t

T S thoul & Bé Forwarasd s Mr ¢ Ve 3 s LONG,  Asaistant 7755
Comptroller, American Airlines, 910 South Boston, Tulsea,

Oklahoma,

Birth registration ror
HELEN LEVITOV



Letter to Director ' - ' _ 2L
NY 100-37158

dé'shci;l_ﬂkcurit card.
#055-16-7426 far ix -
BORTO] SOBEEL

Bk it
Amateur radio operat?é%’s
license for MORTON
SOBELL

VR - Tdénti YAt THA sard
R ._Libert; Hutual,lnaurane_

and 1 for the month of ‘ :
August, 1950 ' .
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]ﬁce Memomndum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

%/ro . 4. A, Bellonw m‘, : DATE: I/fﬂ %

September 17, 1954 tarbo _——

mon ' V. A. amtgu\‘f”ke‘ﬁ* o | . :‘:1‘:“"_

ALY INTORYATION CONTAINED ' Tamm

Sizoo

BEREIN £5 UICTAS SIFIED ¥interrowd
SUBJECT: MORTON SOBELL »Gs. : 1 ' ¢ Tee
ESFIONAGE = B DATE ”—-,ZL—B*-QX—W M

[ Ancis®®
BINOPSI: Iou‘gx’ﬁs;-:can Sobell taterviewed in &lcatrax, 8/27/54,
by agent for ostensible purpose of determiniag

dtsposition of certain items taken from Sobell at time
of arrest and with view such contact might lead to voluntary
disclosures by Aim of espionage activities. Interview mot
productiveg Aovever, Sodell was impressed Dy courtesy of agent who
left door epen for rccontact.-

ST memorandum of 9/8/54 rcportc Sobcn wrote letters to
Jomily and Ats attorney, Benjamin Dreyfus, well-knowvn Communis ¢
lawyer, mentioning adbové interview. Letters mot critical of agent.
Letters indicate Sobell planning additional legal proocedtngc to
odtain freedom. Memo also reports results of reinterview of .
Sodell by SF agent, 9/1/54, and discloses apparent basis for ."
Sobellls contcnplctﬁ‘d‘é‘ﬁon.

RS

Bobell claims cfftdavtt of FBI agent, which was bga.ta N
Jor Sobell's arrest, was perjury in that agent alleged five > &
separate contacts between Sobell and Julius Rosenderg and ogcnt
did not tnttfy $0 such coutccto at trtal. .. <
<
e

8obell apparently rcfcrrtng to eealed canplaiut drown
by USA, SDNY, 8/3/50, end filed by S84 Rex I. Shroder, charging
Sobdell with espionage comrspiracy and .alleging as overt acts five
separate meetings with Rosenderg. JForegoing itnformation furnished
to FBI and USA, 8DNY, by Max Elitcher, main Government witness
against Sodell. Net believed Sobdell’s claim Aas any legal merit
sinoe Shroder lcrcly reparting tnfermation furnished by Elitoher,
®ho subsequently testified at itrial; further, Sobell was sudse-
quently $ndicted, which superseded nc,lcd complaint’ tuaofcr as
~ obarges sgainst Sobcll were nuccrué. , v
ACTION: Attcchcd ‘por cpprooal ta uio’iandun to AAC VWilltam F.
Tompkins of the D.partunt, advieing of contcnplatcd
actten of Sodbell, - ~ i,

N gk i, ‘o e
: g Jio 7 V
%S:e}f) A m"'?mﬁyﬁ or VO

: Ly 5 2T

Attachlenw ?*&o-lyi | /"?04:-_2 ég _ // ‘/ 7"(
“;-"-.-fa;,e SEP 23 1954 w/l/

5.5 SEP 281958 ! |

e ——————

-~




"~ DETAILS: You will recall that Sobell was interviewed by a
Bureau agent of the SF office at Alcatrax 8/27/54 for
the ostensidble purpose of deteraining disposition to

be made of certain ttems of peresonal property which were taken
Jrom Aim at the time of Ais arrest in August, 1850. Another
purpose of this interview was to establish contact with him to
deternine if Re might make some disclosures concerning espionage
activities in which Ae was involved. You will further recall that
this interview was not productive, Rowever, Sodbell was odbviously
impressed by the courtesy of interviewing agent who left the

door open to recontact Sobell concerning the disposition of
certain items 0f personal property.

8an Francisco memorandum of 9/3/54 advises that Sobell
thereafter wrote letters to Ais parents, Ais wife, and his
attorney, Benjaomin Dreyfus, well-known Communist lawyer, in
which he mentioned Ais interview by an FBI agent. &F enclosed
copies of these letters. An analysis of the contents of these
letters reflects mno particular vilification of the FBI agent. -
In fact, in one letter Sobell characterized the agent a8 'a nice
chap.¥ These letters indicate that a suggestion made by the
interviewing agent during the interview of 8/27/54, that the
dNational Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenderg Case was
ezploiting Sobell and Ais wife, Aas ratsed doubt in Sobell's
mind as to the actual motives of this Commitiee. These letters
ifurther tndicate that Sobell is planning additional legal pro-
lcccdingg to obdtain Ais freedom, in the form of a perjury motion,

The SF memorandum also reports the results of o re-
interview of Sobell by the San Franctsco agent on 9/1/54. Sobell
discussed various sapects of Ats case and continued to profess
Ais innocence. During this interview Ae disclosed the apparent
basis for Ais contemplated legal action when Ae accused the FBI
agent, who erecuted the affidavit which was the dbasis for Sodell's
arrest in Laredo, Texas, iIn August, 1950, of committing per jury.
Acoording to Sobell, thies affidevit alleged five separate con-
tacts between Bebell and ~Julius Rosenbderg, ezecuted Soviet agent.
8Sobell claims that imasmuch as this agent did not testify at his
trial concerning Ais oontacts, it was perjury. &8odell admitted
§ to the tnterviewing agent that 99% of the testimony of Max .
Zlitcher, main Government witness against Sobell, was true, bdut
tadioated that the other 1% Aad deen twisted to give a false
impresston., He also added that David Greenglass, m in witness
against Rosenberg, committed perjury. Interviewing -agent advised
{4 8obell that the FBI agent who signed the affidavit did not commit

i .
i

-8 =




tpcrjury since Ae merely stated under oath information that had

beéen received dy the FBI during the investigation. It also was
pointed out to Sobell that the trial judge instructed the jury to
weigh the credidility of the vwitnesses and the jury chose to
believe their testimony. 8Sobell again rateed the question of his

]gotng to Mexzico as being a vacation and not flight. He was re-
minded by interviewing egent that the evidence mas otherwise.

- The qﬁftdavtt referred to above by Sobell is the sealed
tndtctnent which was drawn by the U.S. Attorney, Southern District,
New York, on 8/30/50, and filed by SA Rex I. Shroder on the same
date, -hich ocharged Sobell with espionage conspiracy and alleged
as overt acts five separate meetings between Sobell and Julius

osenberg. The substance of this complaint was based on infor-
mation furnished by Maxr Elitcher to FBI agents and to the U.S.
dttorney. ‘

i It is mot believed that Sodell’s claim of perjury has
’any legal merit since Agent Shroder was merely reporting imnfor-
mation furnished by Elitcher, who subsequently testified at the
trial. (. Further, Sobell was subsequently indicted, which indict-
men't -superseded the sealed complaint insofar as the charges
against Sobell were concerned. It is also interesting to mote
that in two of the letters written by SObell, mentioned adove,
Ae indicated that he had discussed this perjury motion with
Frofessor Stephen Love, of Northwestern University, who Ahas

been assisting in various appeals of Sobell, and Love apparently
did not think much of Sobell's argument,
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: T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483) September 17, 1954
FROM: SAC, SAN FRANCISCO. (65-4228) _

Eal

: 20y’ argi 3 ths ‘erdér Tr &hﬂ
L : apf t,hc B ua yhielg;_ 4 ntrieipated using in 'the yro;u-ati
A1s0 received oh Septesbsr 16, 1954 for, dqlivor,y- to SOBELL wers the -
‘books from the West ?ahlmigg

31‘9-22- slthrougb272.
¥ 5.2”%?@4)5 &, o5, ‘;;"

was. adviged 6f the rocéfpt; the above dtems m tbe Vest
, apany snd was also advised ‘that 4 -the basis of 'the receipt of these .
"'itoms “the wieon ‘authorities intended £0 Teturn to him M 1gtter to STEPHEN LOVE. i ..
‘BOEELL directed ‘that-this letter be @ikpatched to LOVE “imagmuch 'as the above books 5
e West Publishing Compazw as a result of a request

‘were forvarded to him

he had made to EENJ /10/ b€, SN
e o - NS I, Agent advised SOEELL ‘unt mmq :lterms of property

~-prdviously discussed with him Bad .now been received ¥rom Wew Yérk; however,-the
A4, Nsw York had requested‘that written authorization be obtained from SOEELL 7
:4irecting the’ ‘delivery of < these 1tcns"t.o EENJAMIN «BRE!FIB. ‘Accordingly, a uritten
ocument to'jhis effect tms présented to SOEELL fdr his signature, The. speeific,'
{ams’ to be delivered to DREXFTS were described as “Items ef persomal.-property.t. 4
OBELL objected ‘to  this ‘phraseclogy stating that without & tlose ‘personal anmimt.ion
of these jtems he had no way of telling whether the items were actually his or i
night have been taken fron tho ‘room in which he resided in Mexico, : He eomented
" that after his wife returned ‘to New York she discovered that some {tems of property
- given to her were ot actually hers but had been removed from the Mexican residence.
 SOEELL was advised that he could make whatever changes he wished in the written .
. document; wherehy hie struck the ords %of persomal property" and then aigned the
f-doc\ment diroctg.ng ﬂn dcl‘iury ef the npceitic Atems to DREIFB o '

5.
N

M3 Y 4 R F
i s som vqry eyaica.u,y mﬁed that he uas amueed hy the‘fomliiy
requirod for ‘the return ¢f.the abyve itenms to ‘him us -contrasted with. he’ -.nner_
invhich the lnnb"itaxu wdrel taken fron himat the tim othis arreat. The




TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483) September 17, 1954
FROM: SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (65-4228)

.interviewing Agent remarked that while he, the Agent, was not present at the time
of this arrest, it was the Agent?s recollection that &t that time a receipt for

" this property had been proffered to SUEELL for his signature and that he had
‘declined to sign the same, SOEELL stated that the only receipt offered to him
was that for the funds taken from his person at the time of arrest, The Agent
thereupon stated that whether the document be termed a receipt or an itemization
of the property, nevertheless a document setting forth a complete itemization
taken from SOBELL was proffered to him for his signature and that he declined to
sign the same, SOBELL then remarked that if the reports of the FBI reflected

this to be the case then this was Manother lie." He was immediately asked to

explain what he meant by the term Manother lie.,” SUEELL then said "Oh well, the
record is replete with lies, it doesn't matter," ‘

By S After some pause the interviewing Agent remarked to SOBELL that his

N ° position seemed to resolve itself into the question of what was SOBELL's ultimate -
objective, He inquired as to the meaning of this remark, The interviewing Agent
stated that the remark meant simply was SOBELL interested in furthering the cause
of the Communist Party or other individuals or was he truly interested in doing
something for the benefit of MORTON SOBELL, SOBELL remarked that his ultimate
objective was solely to benefit himself. The Interviewing Agent then remarked
that his actions belied his statements,

After some pause, SOBtLL stated that he did not exactly understand what
the interviewing Agent meant by his reference to helping the Communist Party.
Whereupon the Agent replied that as had previously been brought to his attention
the Party was attempting to capitalize upon the present plight of SOBELL, He was
told that, at the risk of being accused of telling "another lie" or of making a
self-serving statement, the Agent would relate to him a recent happening at a
closed Communist Party meeting in the San Francisco area, He was advised that at
this meeting a discussion arose as to the most effective cause to use for the
collection of funds. In the course of the discussion mention was made of the
SOEELL Committee and also mention was made of the M. At this point SOEELL inquired
as to the meaning "PW" and was advised that it referred to the "People'!s World."
Continuing the Agent advised SUBELL that it was the consensus of opinion at this
particular Communist meeting that the SUBELL cause had been "worked to its ultimate
and thut better results could be achieved by means of a PW drive." SUBELL inquired
a8 to the inference to be drawn from this event, The Agent remarked that the
inference must be clear since the Party had decided they could more effectively
raise funds by concentrating on a PW drive.

i
(8
i
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TO: DIRECTUR, FuI (101-2483) September 17, 1954 l
FRUM: SAC, SAN FRANC [SCu (65-4228) i
After a further pause, the interviewing Agent r ed that ttis

‘situation was somewhst analogous to the remark mude by Mrs

the time of the funeral of ETHEL RUSENBERG, SUBELL immediately interrupted
the Agent to inquire if the latter had ever met Mrs, GREENGLASS and knew the
_.type of person she was. The Agent replied in the negative, SUBELL said that
- he haud never met Mrs. GREENGLASS pbut recailed that during the course of the
RUSENHERG trial that certain remarks were attributed to her in the newspaper
and he was certain that such remarks had never been made by her, He said that
while he did not know her personally he nevertheless had a definite idea of
her based upon his acquaintanceship with other persons in like circumstances
to her who had come to this country when they were apprcximately the same age
as Mrs, GREENGLASS,

YT T

. At this point the Agent pointed out to SOBELL that such a characterization

" of Mrs., GREENGLASS did not appear to be entirely fair to her; that for SOBELL to
say that he was aware of the type of person she was because of the fact that he

had known other persons was certainly not a true test of Mrs, GREENGLASS, He was
further reminded that irrespective of his opinion of Mrs. GREENGLASS the fact
remained that she was the mother of ETHEL ROSENBERG and that when she was asked
regarding her attendance at the funeral of ETHEL ROSENBERG she commented that it
was not to be a funeral but that it was to be a political rally or demonstration.
SOBELL had no further comment to make regarding this,

ol

/ : o
The interviewing Agent next remarked that the approach/-é(OVLEV 'used to AN ¥
JULIUS ROSENBERG was an old one in that it had been used by various Soviet of‘flcialL 3
and personnel in the United States toward other individuals, and that YAKOVIEV
like the others after making the approach returned to the safety and sanctity of
the Soviet Union where they were not in jeopardy in any way and left the persons
whom they had approached to assume &ll the risk.

At this point SOBELL remarked that he supposed that at this time he
should become angered because of the above remark as being an insult to his
intelligence. The interviewing Agent stated that the meaning of this remark i
on the part of SOBELL was unknown and that any statement made was not intended -
to be an insult of any type. He was asked to further explain his reaction. He
merely commented that he was not angry but presumed he should be angered by the
above remark, He almost immediately inquired as to the identity of YAKOVIEV, He
was advised that YAKOVIEV was a Soviet official who for a time was stationed in
the United States. SOBELL next inquired if YAKOVIEV was one of the persons
named in the indictment. He was advised that this was so. The interviewing Agent
continued that the Agent could not recall the exact date that YAKOVIEV returned
to Russia but that it was apparently soon enough to serve the purposes of YAKOVLEV
but not soon enough for the welfare of other perscns,

_L—
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To: DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483) September 17, 1954
FROM: SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (65-4228)

After a further pause, SOBELL commented that the interviewing Agent
conld do nothing for him, SOBELL, The Agent remarked that this was so, that
the Agent had repeatedly pointed out to SOEELL that he, the Agent, could do
nothing for SOEELL that that was up to him, The Agent commented that he could
do one thing for SOEELL and that would be to report what SOBELL!s attitude
had been during these interviews and that the Agent considered that his attitude,
at least, had not been antagonistic., To this SOBELL replied that anything the
Agent might say about SOBELL would, as a matter of course, be contradicted by
SUBELL. He was asked what could be the meaning of such a remark, that without
even knowing what the Agent might say concerning him he was taking the stand
that he would contradict anything the Agent might say. .The Agent stated that
he had felt that more faith and credit had been given to the Agent'!s visits than
was now displayed by SOBELL and that it was most unreasonable for SOBELL to take
the attitude that anything the Agent said concerning him would, as a matter of
course, have to be refuted by SOBELL, SOBELL then remarked that any appraisal or
report by the Agent concerning SOBELL would, as a matter of fact, be an opinion
on the part of the Agent, The Agent commented that this might be true but
nevertheless SOBELL's demeanor and attitude could be described.

SOBELL next stated that he felt moved to refute statements of the Agent
because of the basic premise behind the Agent's visit, When pressed for an
explanation of this remark SOBELL explained that in his opinion the interviewing
Agent approached SOBELL under the premise that he, SOEELL, was guilty. It was
pointed out to SOBELL that at no time during any of the interviews had the Agent
once stated that he felt SOBELL was guilty of anything. SOBELL was again reminded
that it was not the function of the Agent to judge SOEBELL's guilt., SOBELL was
also reminded that in the past and again now the Agent was approaching him, not
only as an Agent of the FBI, but as a husband, a father and a grandfather and that
the Agent's interest was guided by all these factors.

SOEELL ‘next remarked that if the Agent was truly concerned with his,
SOBELL's, welfare, that the Agent might through a letter to Director EBENNETT of
the Federal Prisons, advise him that the Agent had had contact with SOBELL and
had concluded that the latter was not a vicious, dangerous criminal and request
a transfer to Atlanta or some other prison where SOEBELL might be nearer his family.
SOEELL was advised that such a letter on the part of the Agent would have no effect
upon his transfer and that the only person who could influence this matter would
be SOEELL himself. The Agent next remarked to SOEELL that there would conceivably
come a time in the future when SOBELL might find advantage in the fact that he was
acquainted with an Agent of the FBl, SOBELL commented that this was true.




TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483) September 17, 1954
FROM: SAN FRANCISCO (65-4228)

AL “After some pause the Agent commented that the only question for -

;- BOELL to resolve in‘his own mind and to his own satisfaction was whether or

not he, SOEELL, was using the most effective means at his command to further

‘his professed ultimte 'goal, - He was reminded that he could take personal

; satisfaction in the fact that when legal maneuvers ‘and conmﬂ.ttee activities
failed in the future as they had in the past that the most effective means -

. available to him would still remain, He was reminded that the most effective:

. .means was something ‘that was personal within him and something that no one could
" take from him, SOBELL was reminded that he should have no reluctance in using
these most effective means since it was apperent that SOBELL by being in prison

.. was not doing anything for the betterment of himself, his family or the country.

" SOBELL agreed that this was 80, -

. SOELL was advised that upon “the receipt of advice from the ABA, New
York, as to the release of other property to SOHJLL, the Agent would recontact
_him. To'this SOELL agreed. o .

] B While waiting to be released from the interview room the interviewing
- Agent remarked to SOBELL that the Agent .enjoyed these interviews with SOEELL,

SOBELL commented that he too enjoyed the interviews but for a different reason
than that of the Agent, SOBELL was immediately asked the meaning of this remark
and wad reminded that he was here interpreting the motives of the Agent and
-making some inference therefrom. SOBELL hastened to add that his remark did not
mean that, what he meant was that being confined to prison he did not have too
much opportunity to converse with outsiders, He further added that normally in
the prison the presence of an individuel wearing a suit indicated that such a
person was 8 keeper and he derived pleasure from talking to a person wearing a
suit who treated him with some respect, He explained that this was uhat he meant
by his remark. The interviev concluded on this amenable tone,

It is contemplated that SOELL will again be interviewed in the near
future; however, the impending visits of HELEN SOEELL on September 28 and October 4,
1954, pose a question of timing as to the next interviews. Further observations
and comments of this office concerning this will be forthcoming,

HEN
AR X N
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It will be recalled that en August 27 end Septembder 1, %954,

en Agent of the 8an Francisco Offtoce ocontacted Norton Sobell &t
Alcatraz Prison for the ostensible purpose of determining the
disposition of certain tteme taken from Sobell &t the 1 of Ahis
arrest. The contacts were also made with the shought tAat Sobell
might velunteer fnformation concerning his espionage ac tvities, ’
Fellowing the contacts, Sodell wrote letters to hAis family and Ais
etitorney, mentioning the interview with ARim., KHe was not eritical of
the Agent who eontacted Aim. '

, SAC Whelan called today and advised that tt had been
/‘Otcrntu'cd that Sobell'’s wife planned to visit with Aim et Alcatrez
Prison on September 28 and Ootober 4, RegF.g, an stated that thus
far, Nrs. Sobell Aas not acknowledged/the fict that ke has been
interwiewed by ¢ Bureau Agent. Under the cirocumstances, SAC Whalan
stated that the Bureau might desire to monitor the conversations
between Mrs, Sedell and her ARusband to determine what aotion they
contemplate, : : : _

8AC Wholan stated that he contacted the assistant warden

of Alecatrax, & Mr. Lattimore, and determined from Aim that under
ezisting arrangenents, when & relative is permnitied $o0 visit @
prisoner, there s no physical eontact. The interview is conducted
end the parties are separated by a glass partition. They speak into f
en electronic smplifying device. JAdccerding to Whalen, it is possibdle’
to monitor their conversaiions through en eutlet In the assistant
warden'’s offtce, WhElan sitated that Assistant Wardean Lattimore

Aad mo edjections $0 Bureau Agents monitoring ‘the comversations but
tndiccted that the matter should prodadly be oleared through Washington,
Phalep moted that the momitoring device ie o permonent instcllation

end there would be mo reason to detect the monitorimg aotipitigs, “

OBSERVATIONS: . .. .. _ . . . WECORDED- d/—-{@—i
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.. ' |[Naturally, we sre inserested in theE,&ubuganga 5PF the 1954

conversations beitween }rs. Bobell and Aer Rusdand., AL_the :some

time, 1f Bureau Agents are to do the nont?o:tnig_‘, it would appe_ar_‘"'f?:.‘:_-.
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Bennett of the Bureagu of Prisons. Bennett, from our past dealimgs
with Aim, Ras mever been particularly cooperative tn matters of

,}ﬂwt'u -;uid have to get clearance through Direotor James 7.
this magture.

RECOMMENDATION » ' N

' {8 recommended that San PFrancisco be ted that
they should work out on a looca g o e

converaations if such can be dome by the Aloatraz offtctals. It
is not desired that she Bureau Agenis monitor the conversations,
but they should get the resulis of the monitorimg as comduoted ct
Adlcatraz by the Bureau of Prisons pcraonnelo

i
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,;umo Olcf e “ycmn a3 held tn apefs0e last - -
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SUBJBECT : d. - Cy :::omwd_
MORTON SOBELL ' Tele. Room —
~ESPTUNATE =R : .

Holloman
The San Prancisco Office called at. approxiuately g-lszp.l;.

during the evening of September 27, 1954, to ingquire if the
Bureau had arrived at a decision with respect to approaching, 7
officials of the Bureau of Priaons for the purpose of & % /
permigsion for Agents to monitor the scheduled conversa%”
between Morton Sobell and his wife at Alcatraz on Septe 28, /
and October 4, rex$). I advised them that a teletype had been "
directed to the San Prancisco Office th&& afternoon, instructing
that the Agents were not to monitor the conversatiop dut that
efforts should be made to work out on a local dbasis with the ;
prison officials arrangements wheredby they, the prison officials,
would monitor the conversations and furnish. the Agents with the .
resyits. It was pointed out that since the Installation to inter-
cept the conversations is a permanent one, It would appear prison
regulations would peruit the uonitoring of the conversation.

: San Prancisco advised that inguiry had been made with
the personnel at Alcatraz and they in turn had contacted the
Bureau of Prieons officials in Washington, D. C. They were
informed that the Bureau had not been In contact with them for
permission to monitor the conversations and, therefore, they
would not authorize the Alcatrazx officlals to permit Qur
San Prancisco Agents to do the monitoring. San Fgang€sco’
informed that they would again approach Alcatraz prf®orN
officials predicated on the Instructions rcccived yron the :
Bureau and will adviu of any pertinent dcvclopucnta. ST
X

-

-

This i8 for your information.
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DREYFUS bISCLOSEB TKAT FBI_AGENTS
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SF. “bxmus

mli}:n THAT soazu. HAD BEEN INCARCERATED AT AN msrmmou QUOTE
. L -a-of",w.- r-w-’ --7 -.,,

AS "ALCATRAZ :o amx e nowufﬁimuori:."“ % :

zcxtv ;so'-ss. _l‘b gxscm:mr rax.
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Mr. Parsons
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tamm ———
i Mr SIZOO————"—'
Wmterrowd-_

AIRTEL -
‘rnnmi “the fonovins mmuaae to: AIR MAIL REGIS

g e Mr. Hott:man )
. FBL/L0S ANGELES DRI 1°/7/5’* e

, ] 1hxcepas L
™ Tt e o W, WY 2Y
'MORTON SOEELL, ssrxomm; _R. . ON 10/6/5- ADVISED THAT

AT’I‘ORNEY STEPHEN LOVE RECENTLY CONFERRED WITH JAMES V., BENNETT ’

DIRECTOR OF FEDERAL PRISONS REGARDING THE TRANSFER OF MORTON
SOBELL FROM ALCATRAZ PRISON, CONFERENGE RESULTED IN SPECIAL
PERMISSION BEING GRANTED BY DD\ECTOR BENNETT TO LET ATTORNEYS
S'JSP}IEN LOVE AND BEN DREYFUS AND WIF’E, HELEN SOBELL, TO CONFER

‘I‘HIS HEEK IN PRI'VATE WITH MORTON SOBELL AT ALCATRAZ PRISON IN '
REGARD, -m THE LEGAL STATUS OF HIS CASE.

HELEN SOBELL WILL DELAY
HER EETURN TO NYC PENDING OUTCOME OF THIS CONFERENCE UITH HER

"" m m - .
. - »’ gEREIN L
BJ'.B:bla ;mn_ﬁllrzj—, , A T
65-5082 . B L \

-cc: 4 - San’Francisco (AM msoxsmxo)
‘ MORTON SOBELL) -
ROSENBERG-SO])BELL com% R
DR T . A HEIEN SOBELII . '.
Lo f.f.: “- »77 (BEN DREYFUS) - ~ RDED 3
-0 71~ Chicago (AM nxGIstED)
. : . (STEPHEN LOVE) - ],30

’,:,._3 - New Yorks(m K?GIS’IERED) { RS
: MORTON S80BELL ‘- 1

- ENBERG-SOBKLL oomurm) - @ 0CT.9 195

c-soam.x. cowm{'mr-% . ) -
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YA - 4. Mr. Nichol

] . g : ' o Mr. _Belmo:d

. . . ) W Mr. Harbo_——

. Mohr.

’ ’ . Aarsons..
Box 766, Canbv, Ore. osen__.t
oct. 2; 1954. Y.
- . . Mr. Sizoo.——
Mr. Winte

Dear Mr. Hoover: {”&W J0° ’ Tele. m
’ T IR I Mr. Holloman
-~ -1t 18 now apparent that Julius &hd Rthel Rosenberg Aip&iss Gandy_

“." unjustly from a legal point of view since Judge Kaufmang

not have the authority to infliet the death penalty accord

. 0 the precise and logical Btudy of the case in the
"Columbia Law Review" for Feb. 1954,

2]

This same article points ot the undue haste, which wgs '
unjust, of the U. 8, Supreme Court in vacating Justice
Douglas' stay of execution, sbout as badly a bungled case o= - ;
h~= been seen 1n American law to date, with the exception of
~ the one in Washington, Stste and Federal, involvine Turman
and Utah Wilson, whon were absnlutely innocent of the crima
for which thevy paid the supreme penalty, alsn involving the
. ‘beatine, abductlion, death and posthumous sexual violation of
"'the body of JoAnn Dewey and thesea criminal persons, so far as ..
. 1s known to U.S8, cltizens, are still free to prev upon innocent o’

or other women and gidds. ] SRIPEN

c e - . P ST L D S, .

- It 1§fact that suspect John Williegm Coffield, who was R @R
definitely involvec in the death of another girl and set fraa

, in Roseburg, Oregon, in a dilabddicsally similay case, has not
beerf investigated in the Dewev affalr ond, 1f guilty, brought
to justice, while anobher man languishes in Prison f~r» the

. cerime this man also was involved in, accordines to persons at |
the scene of the crime and triel, . : ‘

. Buspect # 2 in this Dewey mess is g person by th~ name"
of Arthur B. Anderson, who snItched a beer dottle from the -
\ hand of Utah Wilson, while the Wilson brothers were fishing,
\which beer bottle may have been the. sn-called evidence used
ceonviet. This young man's father, the former ‘Sheriff in the
case, 1s reported to have had sexual relations with the Dewev
KRirl, The FBI'has been and still is on the spot in this

potor_i_g_t}sx case, put therg by the proaecn.tfi'r_zgu .attqrney and otfhe '

.- ‘Mass hysteria of an understandable riature was dePinitely .
¢ : ' ' It dppeara"cleﬁ:;i ey,
.that we are govergned by daw and ¥euson and not fear, Mhieh+, .-
you know to beg; t out by gerteg 3;love. according the’ ."’lﬂ;f g
Jew Testament Johafinine wriler; - ¢ .. e 10 - 0,/33'//5
S SN RECORDED-8§ /O 4 — 2
I wo J-_d:;iypzeciat_e:;vour personal interest in the case = = ° S
. of_MortodSobell--from his case there 1s undoubtedlnmmm 1954
lo@TT of—mr Inyaluable nature #O our free socieyy and I thimk >
U witf Gse the layﬁ and means 'nece&sﬁry',!{tp‘frind owt=what he=e—
MOIB. . 4 3: ’ . 0 oS

' Uﬁ’,g A LN LE L e
ol .~ ! A/ ﬁ < R
g RLEN woutd] atle T R Eonk el

m the ‘Rev., " -
\

]
:len Lafnbert.
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‘Portland Area Bishop

® --

FIRST LETHODIST CHURCH .
CANBY, OREGON :

District Superintondent
Dr. Milton Marcy

743 S. i&. Lambert
Fortland 2, Oregon
Phone: VE 1637

Jr. A. Raymond Grant
51l Jackson Tower -
Portland 5, Uregon
Phone: CA 733L
Warren Mueller Allen Lambert, Pastor
Lay Leader Box 766 - 541 . W. 2nd
ihone 2348 Fhoac 4395

RALLY DAY AWD WORLD WIDs COMkUNION
4 Hearty Helcoime to Everyone

W RSHIP 11:00 4ii OCTUBL&R 3, 195
Prelude Mrs. Bertha Dednan
Choral Call to Worship # A1l Stand, Please
Choir Dircctor today, lirs. Wyman Frecby
Ryrm 147 # ®ask Yo what Crcat Thing I Know®
The Ritual for The Lord's Suppcr, Page 523#
he Gloria Patri 569#

" Praycr in Unison, Page 523 #

The Lord‘'s Prayer, Page 5723 (ali Sing)
Thc Beatitudes, Puge 526 #

Thc Divine Vord Jercmiah 29:10-1h; iark 1):25-25

Sernion B4 Great Faith ——-How to Have It
Bymn L1163 "5lest Be the Tic That Binds."®
Offcring (Fcllcwship of Suffering aud Scrvice.)
Oftertory Page 581 Choir
The Ritual, Page 528 *

Sainctus With Freface, S84 Cheir

The Commmnion (Hymns 198, 1Lk, 142)
All arc invited - follow the ushers

The Prayer, Page 530 # A

The -anzus Dei, Puge 586 # Choir

Choral Bencdiction # L

Love to God in Silence #

Postlude #
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. THE PASIWUR AND WIFE plan a trip to the National :.eth-
Jdist Conference on Fanily Lifc at Clevcland, Ukio,
Uctober 8-10, leaving by air on the 6th. They plan to
Jarticipate in a 150th Anniversary. celebration of the
St. John's Luthcran Church of Sinking Valley (a&FD 1,
Pyrone, Paso-the houc of Fred Wari n§ on Octobcr 27
)r the previous Sundaye They will visit relatives and
J<riends for the first time in ten yearse. For spccial
services the Reve Lester Ficld of 388 Broadway, Wood-
osurn, and the Reve Clark Bnz of Oregon City cre avail-
able. Thec District Supcriantendent is very, very
-racious indcud in serving the people as is our Bishop,
vhosc phone numbers and addresscs are placed in the
-ulletin for your conVenicnce. e williazgly miss you }

JUR OFFERL:AG TODAY ki o for the world's ncudy, for
“hc Commission on Chap lains and for the COﬂjlttLe on
Camp activiticse In the event you are unprcpqrwd toduy,
will you plecse get an envelope from your own box or
zct one frem an usher amd use it ncxt Sunday. Lrse

" Dedman will rcport our offering tonday & wcck to the

blshop.
COMING sVENIS

Five Tucsday nights beginning October 5, Leadership
School in Uregen City Church 7:h5 to 9345 .
Courses on Faul, the HYF, The Child's Approach to
Keligion and Teaching Children.

¥i.S.CeSe 2t thc home of ikrs. Carl Kaines, inursday
2 P.M.

Official Board, Thuesday night, thé Parsonagz 8 Pi.
Forcst Grove District Conference, Qetober 15.

WTHE LIFE OF FaITH is sometimcs rigorus, we must live
from day to day and trust in Gode he docs watch over

us and carc for us.!




Omne Endurirg Bond of Fellowship‘ .‘

EN ARE ALWAYS impatient of frontiers. They want to

go beyond. When only a small part of the earth had been

explored, the seers and prophets were talking confidently

about “all the world.” They had even greater confidence than
many who, millenniums later, have enriched the world."

Is it not a bit ironic that the modern period, in which man-
kind has made dazzling mechanical progress—conquering
space through travel and communication, bringing people to-

gether—is the period in which hatred and distrust -are still
mounting, and bonds which long have held people together

" 1o longer hold?

Plainly, mechanical means of making the whole world a
neighborhood are not responsible for breaking up the bonds.
Such devices might have been used for drawing all human-
kind together. :

The need is now not so much for new discoveries and new
dgets as for new ways to reknit and remake thé bonds of
uman fellowship. Well-being is still contagious. It is still true

that when human nature in the throes of ill-being is given half

a chance, it will move toward recovery. Mankind is constructed
that way. .

World-wide Communion Sunday gives us the opportunity
to reknit these bonds of human fellowship as we have fellow-

" ship with the- Father through the blessed .sacrament.
Prayer:

. Help us, our Father, to set in thy i’atherh‘oo:i the reason for
our brotherhood in the neighborhood that we call thy world.

AMEN. .
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. the attaohcd communicat. ton Laubcrt, Methodist Hlntatc:
-v“d#pruua 3’;( ion ‘that ‘the Bosendergs were H1legally: executed and
ompares Rosenderg case with rape and murder vass . In State '~j,’;.'j; '
‘9 Washington in which 2 drothers, -Utah end Turman Wizson, 4 ;7
were convictad and exscuted. e czatu stscarriags 67 Just icc‘“
. In latter pase. .Lambert expressed hope -that Director. $akc
‘ gtgtcin’nt (n.gr;an _,rrtng $’ob¢11 fru ucatrax' T
: Wuu ré; 100% Wileon )rp '
‘dgents tn March, 3950, ‘on YFAP warrant and -turned dack to Stato .for
__locml prosscutien. They were gonvicted and given death penalty.
i SAfter appeals and pcvcra.l reprieves dy the Governor 0f State of
:Washington, they weré axecuted in February, 1953. -Gase was tubjccz
& consideradle newspaper publicity and Mun rerlect -that .z
.:_Iaubcrt had xrtttm lcngthy"'uttcr ‘o Governor ﬁf ltata_ a7, .’f‘ S

!ach on ln y, .!953,{ protut ing ‘thu:t tcc ¥ §
. - % .. s X »-“. i - i . : ,‘_v_'.
wmn also reflect that the mc o,f Lanbcrt ypeared

wdn a Jottor 4n March, 1954, which was a pleq on dehaly o6f one -
‘Wesley Robert Welles, thcn under sentence of death itn California.
harc i® no tdcntjﬂablc derogatery lw'omtton in Byfiles on
mmrt. (61-3615-176 page 31)
B s S R R e i ci e LI ‘m:"t'r'“m Griath S arten
A 'rm’;l ackn%wledgment 18’ deing . maie tonzdmbert 3
ontcnts oj his ,letter 4
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; Oﬁ?ce Memo zmdzmz * UNITED STATES GOV

5 RN
: Mr, Mobr_———
TO :+ Director, FBI (101-21;,83) _ DATE: October gm:
’ © f Mr. Tamm . —
. Mr. 81!.00
?xon f SAC, San Fpeficlsco (65-&228), | ‘l/ g;;‘;':o“m"-
»"f*‘f ”?M-é vy . o~ : .

Mr. Holloman ’

mm ORTON SOBE;.L, waa. , R L —
A SPIONAGE SR LT ,,9;} S
f .,.7": - ) oL L »"' ‘ C " . .

o .. “This is to advise that HEL DBELL 1sited her husband -

. -at Alcatraz Penitentiary on September 28 and”October L, 1954, . -

Authorities at Alcatraz advised that they were unable to monitor .

such conversations without specific authority from their Washington

headquarters, Acting Wardén LATTIMORE stated that their Washington

| headquarters advised that euthofrity for this monitoring could not

| be granted without g specific request from FBI headquerters in

{ Washington and thay¥, in the absence of such a request these '

‘conversations coyld not be monitored, - -.. LL@;}()
. . ’ Saned. Pame;sco -

l;, confidentiasl 801

attomey associeted w

t

¢ This office is unaware of the details SOBELL furnished
to his wife or to DREYFUS relative to his version of the interviews
conducted of him by SA ELLEDGE. This is unfortuante in view of -
the fact that, if this knowledge had been available, it would hsawy
been very significant from the standpoint of determining where, i1
anyvwhere, SOBELL's armor had been plerced and the best line of “fj
.appioach for future interviews. The version, however, disclosed/ f
in the letters written to his wife, parents and DREYFUS by SOBERL]}
-$8.n6t the:seme ms that DKEYFUS g.ntended to Apapitalize on a#? 4
fﬁentj.pned above. .
BT 'mfc,-:-.f' : ~
e In view o the Gd,rcumstances above, 1t 18 recommendef
by this office that SUBFLLmot be: reinterviewed in the near fu
. # If his curiosity has bden, ardoused, he might even call for EL R
.- 44 aftersthe elapse .of some t e ‘a.nd no further attempt is made b
s us. to interview him g 7 i :
e N

¢ N ‘/

.

«1’1&.1353?.,

; ¢ Sy ‘”E 3"? S Tt L A
oc New ‘!ol'k (100-3715%)' /('fRFfr) |

N "‘U‘?L'OIXL

'g . e ’“"’9‘“&81? 2 1,;.,

! : ﬂ San "L : -

i > 2 0 W ]

| A0 T e : .
| P L9? 77 joé/ DATE A To
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S0/~ 2H4T3-1186

, ;10? | Btrecter, T (100-8003)

R S PSS

ﬂomrcmw thtumw 2R _.
lmuhuﬂuhdatthhu- Tt £s folt that Sobell Bas besa
nmqummvuwmﬂuuum
mwudmuuhummdthmdmm T

ee - : lnurk (mo-mm

."'4 -

NOTE: Sobell vas intervieved on three occasions’?or the ostensible
gggryg§$ of determining the disposition ot,certain items taken from him -

_at the time of his arrest and further fo afford him an  -* |
opportunity to cooperate if he so desired., Sobell did not
offer cooperation. Further interviews believed undesirable.

& E | | JPL' skw ,‘—A‘/

T ocT 22 1954
: 2;: !.,;,'Sﬁa!ﬂ-ﬂm
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SAC, New York (100-3T158)

10 of 8A j_ngton - :

Jaly: 28 ‘1954, - It h notod the mﬁ case was placed -
4n a pond.lng fnactive gtatus in refrep and a'lead was -
faot out to review the. {1103_ ;n"nlgtiomj.p to the .~

& ! mtmotod to cmmu{nroviw the instant
..'rilo lnd ts #xhidits 1o make ‘certain all outstan L’»
Yeads have Deen sovered and -all logieal investigat
' ’\ponductog. At ‘the eompletion of this reviev, you :hould

submit to the Bureau your rocomandauom for rurthor 4
@ction in this cu.. .;‘-‘- & R

gwwﬁwa ‘-.*&u:h adans)

/IPLieg 1/7/'/

. . ""Boboll was conviotod nlong‘yith Falius Rosonberg

gr cbnspiﬂcy to committ ugionage and is now aowin,g

rzear term at Alcatras Penitentiary. Recently .

.:;; series of.3 interviews with Sobell were conducted to
~discuss the Aisposing: of gertain property taken from -
him st the time of his arrest and to afford him the . -
,' opportunity to cooperats if he mo desired. Sobell did not
~offer cooperation, - - New York being {nstructed to ¢
"' roview the case p’rior/to any rocomndatio

M P. N
{Mr. Mohr

8ir. Parsons_____
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tamm
Mr. Sizoo
Mr. Winterrowd_

NOV 2 1954
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' Oﬁice Me mzdum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO s Director, FBI (101-2463) DATE: 11/1;/5)4

%a{”bu ' SAC, New York,(loo-37158)
.;',',._ ,:F&ﬁ

Amrer oy AU IR ,
; T T Bl

‘! - = < A Y ,1,

s }’m%’ : wneta rios 1s made’ to Ban ?mnoisoq floiter at 10/13/5).;
A Yehd &119 ‘of, 10722[& o‘oncorning turther intorviews of “BOBELL, =% . ~ -
WYO makes the following uervat!.ons ?ow’ Turthsr htorviw with

FRRTCIEEN

oo R AT 3
1 &

LU

"t.

$ requested “tha t ‘San ?pancfsco adviso whethor iﬁl‘ ST
P =the -umns ot poraonal property whieh wem sent to:San Francisco "
1:7 ‘New York lstier, datéd- 9/p/5h., have béen returned to him, ,;If A B
_<they have not boen returned, ‘they should be returned to him.
. immediately, <4t this time he should de %xprossly 'told that .tho X
o ler WeBa: nttorno will not aut.horiu the ;raturn of any turt.hor D
-/, property iﬁm and for- this Teason the agent visiting ‘him vfll -
s, =o't sond act Pim in the futura oxcopt. at his gxpressed rpquest.
~,-.~.;,_~ 1L 61l of his property has been returned te¢ him, :SOBELL  shtuld  ~
= be contacted i.msdiately and advised that mo further property .
EAE ,,,au.l ‘be returned to him and socordingly there will be mo turther - N
contact with the mgent except at his BEpressed reguest .~ %« -ws

+ v It 1s also New York's opinion that during these further
contacts with SOBELL .conversation should be limited to the return
‘ ‘of his property unless SBOBELL- brings up-topics. for conversation,
-~ 'HY believes -that this plan of approaching’ BOBELL has been ™ .<"- o e
cxcellently handled and that he is fully aware of his positioa
o hu-thor acti.pn 1n thisﬁrogard mgt be h‘ltmddby SOBELL;,

£~"‘g“

W A, h

obscrvations tcwards the toregoing. r
m eau. 13 tnrther advised thtﬁ: ’HY has caremlly RS
case, ‘together with the cases “of JULIUS ROSENBERG
"Ko~leads bave been ‘developed as-.a result of
.these reviews that ‘would assist in further davolopini the ospionage
:,nctiv&{.g“or §OSENBEBG. PFBL,, §QBELL oF thelr asgs a_tos%__::,-, .
I A R e oiqi o poRtATRD . e e REE T g Lo j-
3 LR 5. SSIFIED A4 “pdp V7
' s FCVA 72 "

,_«




Letter to Director
MY 100-37158 .
B nu‘ld_c ‘y h,

F;’thb ]pd‘b oontac'ﬁ ?ﬂt 80 ;nd h han nq S,
' ént;sit 1s geguestodﬁhat a.n Frhngi‘sco
. thp “tpformatipng NY
’[ﬁw@oraging 4nsbrief the ¥
by . Ban Fne p}s Q. Ofﬁ,ce

o >

Pt g ot s e

P O1 3 Voo 8y . 5 y s ¢l 8.7
Tonstittim at Te: ahluto An ﬁ tor~-six -hou'r‘s"o?n
:A1/3 wnd-4/54.  She had. previously besn’ i.nt“erviowed’
agents of yhis bffice and the Imown facts soncerning .
jpiqnage ‘actiyities of WiiLIAM .PERL’ ‘Were. ‘diév}esed *to hbr
;She ‘udv__ 344 that: ,nhblvouldsaj,ecuss thpse !‘p
- ,Nis 8.0 ARt

_ X .f,ren yls.t}:i.ne hnr :

"received from her that would ad to a logical continuance of

this._investigation, this case will be closed as stated above,
. e

dvise_ NY

),

JEOI S
«
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W1 Rosenberg ani is ‘now serving a ‘0-year sentence.
8 tensibly ‘to determine thé d1spoditicn of property
A o 11 .. . ;“ et 0 . W

‘own esplonage activites, -Bok
8 letter dated 11~ :

v

Y

COMM — FBI
NOV1 01954
MAILED 31
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7 o ' MATIOS CORTATNED g S :::’
mm MORTON BOBELL, »as, m,um it cuASSTIIED Lo W
L mrranat B gmEN)E pi30Ye T o —

Holloma o
\‘1 . R . O DATE 2 ] :I.,.‘ T wy
F’ T " " here ts attaohed & letter dated 11/1/5¢ fro.i! 7

¥ -

S—— —=s = T =TT T

)cc - Mr, Beluont

Oﬂice Memomndum o UNITED STATES ‘Efovﬁkﬂiﬂﬁ‘? >

TO :+  Me Director ' DATB: ‘W
' , ‘ Novemder S5, 19 BelBond”= —

mon ¢+ L, V. Boardun 7V p.m..___

ln. Morion Sobell to the Director in wmhich she complains of
the interviews of Aer ARusband conducted Dy an agent of the
San i’naouqo office. IThe backgrouand of thu matier is as Jollows:

'“1 Aster the ezecution of the louubcrga and she exAaustion
of Sobell's legal remedies, oontdcmtun was given by dhe field
Jor an gpproach to Sobell to "feel Aim out” regarding revealing
Ats knowledge of SBoviet espionage operations. Desptite she
possibility eof unfavorable pudblicity in the Communist press, it
was felt the chance of Sobcll making dtsclosures was of wital
‘$mporiance to the Bureau's espionage work. In July, 1954, the
Steld subnitted recommendations fer contacting SBobell for the
ostensidble purpose of discussing the disposition of personal .

roperty, taken from Aim at the time of Ais arrest, and with the

view ‘such contact might lead o voluntary disclosures. By
memorandur dated 7/15/54 the Bureau approved this method of
approsch, BSobell was interviewed en three eccasions, 8/37, 9/1

- end 9/16/54 by an agent of the San Francisco effice, and detailed

- reports of these intervievs were furnished to the Pureau., 8Sobdell
discussed the disposition of Ats properiy and, during she first -
interview, iadtcated Ae was mot epposed te continuing such talks.
He indicated nd animosity teward tAe agent and cemmenied on the
courteous treatment he received. After the initial oconiact ¥he
interviswing agent felt recontacts should de made to pessidly
develop a persondi’relationss q with Bodell, leading o &n
eventual disoclosure o/ Aig-esp fmayc sctivities., After two
additional interviews, Bcn "nuouoo reconmended discontinuance
o/ -contacts as Sé¥Vel]l had.besn afforded ample epporiunity te
jcooperate and 1S Ae dn‘trcd ﬂo 80, tp *bc futun Ke eould.
oentaot. j\c agsnt;. ;-

b . R L‘a‘
i AorQOncz o& “-E ’ ‘-’!: .“ A.» ' - }{“‘" \-" \ bl ;
= hrtng the taterviews $he ogut ‘nade mo {ruuu -n
lobcll, blt did indtcate to Aim that Sodbell might Relp Aimself
- Dut that tAts was & deciston fer Rim to nakc htuclf. XNo pressure
- of any kind was ezerted on Sobell, - o

’

P

: :‘ ‘f“eh.C‘W //"‘"’dﬁ\‘ /‘v,/!q} f {rfgkﬁjt 5‘7 L )h)
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As you are aware, Morton Sobdbell was convicted of
eonspiracy to cemmit espionage based on irrefutable evidence
end all kis appeals to the United States Supreme Court have
deen denied. Mrs, Sedell has an exrtensive pro-Communist
dackgreund and is new a patd employee of the Natienal Commitiee
2o Secure Justioce in the Rosenderg Case, an erganization whioh
worked for elemency for she Rosenbergs and is mew cencentrating
tts efferts in having Sodell transferred frem Alcatraz prisen.
It ts bDelieved the attached letter from Mrs. Sebell should not
be dignified by en acknovledgment as the probdadility exists

. suoh a letter by you weuld de exploited dy the commitiee for
i4s ewn prepaganda purpeses. '

RECOMMENDATI ONS

‘1, It ts recommended $he attached letier from Mrs, Sobell
net be acknowledged, : h :

. 8., While this letter is ¥ndoudbiedly Coemmunist-inspired,
@ cepy ts deing sent to San Francisco for tnformation and comment.

o
] 4

S. Upon receipt of comments frem S8an Francisco, it is

recommended that an appropriate letter be furnished to the
Attorney General,
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MRS. MORTON SOBELL

506 WEST 135th STREET

‘ ]\f I‘ 4 :‘,‘:.._‘A
November 1, 19~‘»,;A T

;,  Mre Jo. Edgar Hoover = q;
- PFederal Bureau of Investigation >
\k - Justice Department K CON NTAINED

Washington, D.C. ALL 1“03%::103“32?7/
' (eEnIR LS Fro < z l
Dear Mr. Hoover, “ :

I have just returned rrom'seeing'my husband, Morton Sobell,
in Alcatrgz. The difficulties of a 3000 mile trip, the problems
involved in a resettlement of my children's lives, even the for-
bidding experience of entering Alcatraz itself are no longer new -
to me., I am greatly concerned at this time with what your agents,
have been trying to do to my husband. /

\

You must know that from the time that my husband, I, sand my
children were brutally snd illegally kidnapped in August of 1950.
by your agents, my husband has been constantly pressured to con-
"|fess to a crime which he has not committed. All of the various
ot types of pressures which were used culminated in the choice of
o Alcétrgz as the place of inprisonment for my husband, and in his
- being sent there on Thanksgiving Day of 1952. There is nothing
in my husband's history, in prison or out, which could Justify
a decision to send him to Alcatraz. He does not belong in any
prison; he certainly does not belong in Alcatraz.

‘ Recently, perhaps under the impression that a man who is
beginning his fifth year in prison has lost some of his integrity,
courage, or honesty, your agents have again begun their harassment
of my husband. Perhaps too, your office may be motivated by the
fact that so many and such powerful forces are protesting against
the use of Alcatraz as a third degree method in the case of my
young scientist. No matter what your reasoning may be, this
hnrassment must be stopped.

"0n August 27th my husband was maneuvered 1nto neeting with
an F.B.I. agent who said he wanted to return to my husband some
of our belongings which were taken from us at the time of the
kidnapping in Mexico. He returned our daughter's return trip
ticket from Mexico and our customs receipts that meant we would
not have to pay duty on cameras eic. upon our return.

,‘ Obviousiy this could have been done with greater proprie ’ -
less expense, and more consideration through our attorneys. ‘But!
the reason for this visit became all to obvious when your agent
tried to persuade my husband that ﬁh:

] Owho believe in his <:>
DIk P~ oy 2 M‘"’ ~ " ~' E‘ ED-N\‘/O /_ ‘9‘ %f)- é h

S-S5 d " ; .,5'1‘." ) .‘ ‘ -
R P 215 NeVe15 e !
Py ’;’i‘ b 71777//-,7- % F37195¢ wte
uz;/ 2) .Sf- e

| ———X .
cwfPy. I .-




LI,

1nnocence and who are working toward securing some measure of Jjustice
for him are not concerned with his welfare.

PN

The second visit by_your agent was free of all pretense.
— 8tarting with expressions of friendship and interest in my husband's
" | welfare, your agent told my husbands %You cannot hurt the Rosenbergs
now,fngr can you help them. Why don!t you start thinking about your
own future.®

In this way the F;B’I. agent 1mp11qd that i1f my husband would
malign dead persons, and if he would pretend to be guilty himself,
there might be some reward.

'In a third visit my husband was informed that conridential
sources avallable to the F.B.I. had information that my husband
was belng deserted. Your agent said that my husband was needlessly
;gcrigigéng his youth, his home, and even the opportunity to see

s ¢ Ten.

""" I am convinced that the truth must come to light. When it is -

e known, my husband will be free to return to his family who love him,
in honor and with dignity. You are using Alcatraz and your F.B.I.
\as 8 rack and pinion with which to destroy my husband. Brave men

have always fought for truth and honor. Even though the days of

his youth are being torn from him one by one, my innocent husband
will no%.perjure himself. He will betray neither his ideals nor

i other 1hnooent people.

~ _  To have suffered some fifty months of prison, to face the

1living death of 30 years in Alcatraz, to have been convicted

in a conspiracy trial where no witness ever testified that my

husband had ever given or received any secret material, this is

injustice éompounded. Do not add tb this by further visits from
| your F.B.I. agentso

very truly yours,

Yo T M&/

‘Mrs. Morto .obell
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The Attorney General(orig. & 1 copy)

¥,
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i 4 _Shirty year sentente
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to aceept any information relating %o his espionage
furnish voluntarily.

the interviews, Sobell was at all Simes agreeadle

. the sourteous sreatment
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Oﬂice Memorandum - uvnitep states GOVERNMENT
| v o =
! T . V. Boardm DATE: "

L e : Fovember 23, 1954 beick

Harbo
‘. H, Be '
O A T . e T ey ALL IWOP&'AT
X 3 @ ; . P I:LNESEEC

Mobr

Parsons
MORTON BOBELL, was. pare

Tamm-
Sizoo
Vincerrowd —
Tele. Room
] . - P : . Hollomsn
. ; : . Gandy
- It will be recalled Morton Sobell .-was interviewed by an agent
of the San Francisco office at Alcatraz Penitentiary on 3 occasions in
dugust and Septcnber'-, 1954, These interviews were authoriszed bdy the
Bureau to ."feel out” Sobell relative to revealing his espionage activities,
although the ostensible purpose was to discuss disposttion of certain
property taken from him at the time of his arrest., IThis property consists
of ttems such as airlines ticket and passport foldery; airlines ticket for
8obell's daughter, New York-Mexico City and return; Klna Sewing Machine
Company pamphlei; Mexico City street guide; sales receipts for purchases
made in Mexrico Ciiy; marrtiage certificate; bdirth certificates, and the
like, U.S, Attorney, Southern District, NY, has authorized the return
of these ttems, UW¥e are returning the property piecemeal as a pretext
to conduct a series of interviews with Sodbell, which procedure is a
proper one-to follow., -Sobell has made no demand for the return of his
property. It @311 be further recalled that by letter to the Director,
dated ;11/1/54, Helen Sobell, wife of subject, complained of interviews
of her husbind @y the agent and an article appeared in the "Daily
People's World, _ west coast Communist newspaper, 11/15/54, stating
Mrs, Sobell had‘prerested to the Director., By memorandum to the Director
11/5/54 it was recogmended and approved that this letter not be acknowl-
edged, since anj=mnswer probably would be exploited dy Mrs., Sobell's P
employer, the Nafional Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case;
Jor propaganda ; irposes., It also was recommended and approved, following
g receipt of San Francisco's comments, that an appropriate letter be
] directed to the A4dittorney General, furnishing the above information, .
1 8F airtel of 11/12/54 recommended answering Mrs, Sobell's letter., - Despite
" 8an Francisco's recommendation, it is felt the Bureau's position should
not change and no reply should be sent to Mrs. S8obell, It will also be
recalled that during.the last interview of Sobell, 9/16/54, he was
tnformed he would dbe recontactiéd and he indicated agreement. JFollowing
the meeting between Sobell dnd Ais wife on 10/4/54, 8F recommended no
tnterview of S8obell 4n the mear future., By airtel 11/12/54 SF requeated}
. permission to retain” 1tems of. 49b911'a property and to return same on
reinterview of Sodell, to be conducted when deemed advisadle. It is
.‘fc._lt Sobell should Bé peinterviewed since the publicity indicates the
NCSJR might be afraid. Podell is weakening and is atiempting by publicity

Rosen
ESPIONAGE - B -
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X to discourage further interviews., It is noted in the three

: interviews conducted, Sobell was agreecable and indicated he enjoyed
the. interviews. The agent who conducted the previous interviews
has suffered a heart attack and it is not known when Re will

return to duty. JIn view of his physical condition, San Francisco
should be advised to Ahave ‘another agent conduct subsequent
interviews of Sobell, '

A Y

ACTION:

l. There is attached for your approval a letter to
S8an Francisco, instructing that Sobell should de reinterviewed,
4and instructing It to designate another agent to conduct the .

interview. ‘///”ff.

A11-37

Ly "

-

2. There is attached for your approval a letter to the
Attorney General advising him of the contacts with Sobell and
the regctiomn of Mrs. Sobell and the Communist press to the
interviews,

8. The Bureau's previous position is sound and no
Jacknomledgeuent is being made of Mrs. Bobell's letter.
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N FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITRD STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICR

t the following Teletype -ouago to:
8AN PRANCISCO (654.228) '

?nnuacroa. FBI (101-2&83) ' |
. 7/ . MORTON seBm.L, m.. nsP., - R nmm 11-8-5h ATTACHING A
7 - LEPTER RECEIVED BY THE DIRECTOR FROM MRS. SOBELL. A8 TO BE

11=12-5} -

nmcmn, THIS IETTER I8 COMPRISED OF FALSE STATEMENTS, BALF
IT IS TEE OPINION OF THIS

“. TRUTHS AND MALICIOUS INNUENDOES.
SOBRLL'S 8HOULD BE ANSWERED NOT ~°

6FFICE THAT ms LEFTER OF MRS,
VITH THE FHOUGHT OF ENGAGING ™ vommous CORRESPONDENCE WITH
HER BUT um !HE mooom OF SETTING THE RECORD STRAIGET AND
PRESEWTING THE SITUATION IN ITS TRUE LIGEY. = IF HER LETTER IS
m;mgm THE REFUTATION WOULD BE CLEARLY AND EFFECTIVELY MADE,
THE TENOR OF MRS, som:u.'s LETTER WOULD INDICATE THAT SEE IS
mam PERTURBED BY HER msnm-s conmsulons WITH US AND

LASSIFIED
7 BY W2 L

UNFORTUNATELY WE no NoT HAVE THE BENEFIT OF HOW THESE mrmvwws
WERE EXPLATHED BY MORTON BOBELL 70 HIS WIFE.
rmmmnmmnwromsqummrrommmmsn
THE FUTURE AND I8 ATTEMPTING 70 STILIZE THIS MEANS T0 INSURE TEAT
mmsnoxacmnmnmmmmsmcnunuomon m

"I%ﬁs

ITHIGB!‘HEILBE

BOBELL nozs !ELL m '¥RUTH HE WILL EMBARRASS
. RECORDED-37% IOI—
D caemuﬂons

FERED nn.) %

/I ' .
{a A Lo, i AT
0 - . “!l [
jepial Agent in C2 _ﬁ x>
(REG.)‘ (200-37158) =i :? JE

I : 5 TTt e e
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‘ . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UKITED BTATES DEPARTMERT OF JUSTICRB

- v-.l'unnit. the following 'tolo.t.ypo -ougo to:  AIR-TEL

PAGE TWO ]

ING LINES AS GENERALLY SET FORTH IN THE ATTACHMERT. RELATIVE
T0 THE PACTS SURROUNDING THE INTERVIEWS WITH MORTON SOBELL
SUCE HAVE BEEN SET FORTH COMPLETELY IN SF LETTERS PO THE BUREAU

DATED 8-31-54, 9-2-5l;, AND 9-17-5!1--

REGISTERED
i ' ’ ‘l.
CC: MR, Br1y0rp
Dox- INTRL nmﬁl-\ﬂlli
-f -
% K .
: Approved: po Bcnt'_._ll Per

;’ Special Agent in Charge




San Francisco

_ _Bovember 12 i95

n sbgut the
t : aiacnssing and
"mt ors’ "of . 'turt:ommt:t

‘Thots ‘ofn ' pe N0
v . Qf th‘”, onI ¢ 4
*‘bn‘ibnnd B ANYyONe An
ise "’hngbo.nd did.mot protést -9 joct o8 pél focs
figent 'y '.nd m )m ba:nil had”were mdncted

he A;‘n‘*r.ﬂ ays.
priiv! an. of 601 hdlvidnﬂc. ' _
make threats or promises, offer rewards R or me.lign any

, pergon, 1iving or dead. Your husband specifically and clearly

= ‘; ‘ understands this.




: - . " FRDERAL BURRAU OF INVESTIGATION

3 .

URITED STA ARTMENT OF JUSTICE

i - e e . j

i FBI, SAN FRANC]SCO (65-1.228) 11-12-5/ AR-TEL Mr. Tamm _———

Mr. Sizoo —.—
Mr. Winterrowd_
e. Room .

\

S Transmit tho folloting 'l'olotype message ,m,omm TION CONTATNE

. 1@ K
S cmSSIY

. 3 FBI (101-2483) : mlibﬁl)‘ g
=454

MORTON"SOEELL, WAS., ESP, -~ R, ENMT

VARIOB TITEM '

FROFERTY HAVE NOT BEEN RETURNED TO SOEELL T0 DATE. SF RECOMENDS THAT THESE
TN B FETADED WNTIL SWCH TI 4S A FUIEE VISIT WITH SOELL APPEARS

ADVISARIE (R m'rn. HIS STIUATION INDICATES THAT A FUMRE VISIT WOUID EE
mcnm'rmc. THE snmc-rm (F TEE TDE OF A SUBSEQIENT CONIACT GF SOEELL VILL
DEFEND oFON wuous mc'rms SWH &S THE SWCESS R FAILHE OF IEGAL MANEWVERS

ON HIS PART, nmms VISTIS BY SORELL'S WIFE, AND PERTTNENT DATA WETCH MAY B

. ROVIDED sr QI s ©ViSD> TEAT DIRING RECENT WEKS, HEIEN |,V
SORELL S SEVERELY CRITICIZD STEREN LOVE, CHICAGO ATIGRIEY HANDLING SOBELL'S b 1V
CASE, SHE HAS COMPLATNED TO EENJAMIN DREYFIS THAT LOVE HAS NOT EEEN AGRESSIVE
ENOWGH IN HIS DEFENSE OF SOELL, AXD DREYF(S HAS AGREED WITH THIS'CRITEISM.
INFORMANT WAS OF OPINION THAT LOVE WOULD SOON BE REPLACED BY ANOTHER ATTORNEY.

' IT IS THE EELIEF OF SF THAT ALL THE REMAINING TTEMS (F FROPERTY SHOUID NOT BE
DISCUSSED WITH SOELL DIRING THE NEXT VISIT, IN THAT ADDITIONAL CONTACTS MAY
LOGICALLY BE MADE wIT SOEELL. IT IS HOTED THAT BUIET 71554 DSTRICTED TRT
- SOmELLS momarz SHOUID NOT ALL EE stcmsm m;um THE FIRST VISIT IN GRDER

-2 j‘v. -

TRAT AVALID MON UOUID EX]ST !'(R ADDITI(NAL OCNI‘ACIS SF FEELS THAT IT VW
- lE WIRE 10 IIIF(RM SOEI.L mr m QOUID IIO‘!' E SUBEQIENTI.! CQITAB'ED WI!BS

-
m nmssu mqmsm) mr EE VISITD BY AN xmrr. R’E%D THAT
oo = m _ ; (100-@?1"“7 5“:&9@’0{91:‘37 o ANOV 13 1954

e
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
URITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FBI, SAN FRANCISCO (65-4228) 11-12-54 AR-IEL

transmn the following ‘rolotypo megsage to: - o PR . é7/
. DREYF(B M]EB‘I‘ PUBLICIZE TESE VISITS IN AN EFF(RT TO DISCRED IT THE BUREAU, A5 L‘]P

— REPGRTED ON 10-6-54,. T1 IS FELT THAT THIS POSSIBILITY HSS ALMATS HEEN

FRESENT, AND THAT VISITS TO SOE‘.LL WERE INITIATED IN THE LIGHT OF THAT CAEULATED

RISK, IT IS NOTED THAT THE THREE INTERVIEWS (F SOEELL HAVE CONCLUDED Ql AN

AMENAEIE TONE, AND AS REFLECTED IN SF IET 9-17-54, SOEELL INDICATED THAT HE
ENJOYED THE INTERVIEWS, SF EELIEVES THAT IN FUTURE INTERVIEWS WITH SOEELL,

THE m:wm AGENT SHOUID NOT BE RESTRICTED TO TOPICS INITIATED BY SOEELL.

IN ANY GIVEN mmnvmw, THE TOPICS DISCUSSED, AND THE ENTIRE SCOFE OF THE
INTERVIEW MIET NECESSARILY EE LIMITED AND CIRCUMSCRIEED BY THE REACTION OF SOEELL
AT THAT TDE. SHOUID TT APPEAR THAT SOEELL IS IN A RESFONSIVE MOD, IT WOULD
SEEM @bmm TO LIMIT THE INTERVIEWING AGENT TO TOPIS INITIATED BY SOEELL,
T IS FEIT THAT DIRING THE FREVIOUS INTERVIEWS, DOUBTS, IDEAS AND SUGGESTIONS WERE

~INSTILLED IN SOEELL'S MIND AND THERE ]SNOHAYATT.H]'S TIME TO DETERMINE HOW

MUCH HIS FAITH HAS HEEN SHAKEN (R HOW MANY oF THESE IDEAS HE MAY ADOPT. IT IS NOT
FELT THAT THREE INTERVIEWS ARE SIiI?FICIENT TO FULLY EXPLORE THE POSSIBILITY OF
BREAKING SOBELL, PIRTICUIARLI AS THESE INTERVIEWS WERE INTENTIONALLY CONDUCTED IN

A MANNER WHICH WOUID NO‘I‘ AROTSE AN ANTAGONISTIC FEELING ON THE PART OF SOHELL.

IN THIS CO!RECTICN B m BUREAU HLS EEEN MOVISED IDDER SEPARATE CAFTION, SA

‘ ELIED@HBOHASEENHANDLUGTE mmvmmTHISCBERBSWAHEART
ﬁiATTEKA!lDIT]BHOTKN(HNATTB]STDEHENEEUHLEABIETORET!RNTODUIL

'n]SHOT EELIEVED WISE THAT ANY OTHER AGENT ATTEMPT TO CONTACT SOBELL IN VIEW OF
THE OUISTANDING FROGRESS AGENT ELIEDGE HAS MADE IN THIS CASE. A5 ILLISTRATED BY
REANS -2

Approved: = . : Sent_________ M Per.
. Special Agent in Charge




. . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

LA URITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

" FBI, SAN FRANCISCO (65-4228) 11-12-54 AR-IEL
- Transmit the following Teletype message to:
HELEN SOEELL'S IETTER 70 THE DIRECTGR IT IS EELIEVED THAT SHE IS EXTREMELY

WORRIED mmm: TO THE APPARENT REACTION OF son-:u. TO TEE AGENT'S VISITS AND
IS VERY WORRIED THAT HER HUSBAND MIGHT "SEE m LIGHT® ALONG THE LINFS OF THE
THOUGHTS DISCUSSED WITH HIM BY AGENT ELIEDGE, IT IS EELIEVED THAT IT-WOUID APFEAR
THAT SOBELL'S DISCUSS ION WITH AGENT ELLEDGE IS ON A FERSONAL BASTS AS HE HAD
FREVIOWSLY REFISED TO TALK TO AGENTS OF THIS BUREAU AND THE FACT THAT HE HAS BEEN
IN AICATRAZ WOULD HARDEN RATHER THAN SOFTEN HIM IN THIS REGARD. SUCH HAS EEEN
THE GENERAL EXPERIENCE OF THIS (FFICE IN CONNECTION WITH INMATES THERE, FRIMARILY
HBECATSE OF THE ATTITIDE TOWARD LAW ENFORCEMENT CFFICERS TPelS INSTILIED IN THEM
BY THE INMATES NOT ONLY THROUGH CONVERSATIONS BUT ACTUAL REFRISALS TAKEN AGATNST
DO TVIDUALS WHO HAVE THOUGHT TO HAVE COOFERATED WITH LAW ENFCRCEMENT CFF ICERS.

, THE BIREAU IS REQIESTED TO ADVISE NY AXD SF (F ANY OESERVATIONS IN THIS MATTER,

‘ AND UACB IT IS TEE INTENTION OF SF TO REINTERVIEW SOEELL WHEN CRCUMSTANCES ARE
MOST FROPITIOUS, |

s ‘ <3
i Approved: : S o oBent— M Per,
l Bpecial Agent in Charge
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b e au Buresu feols the mtorvlo‘n nhould be sonducted
Mithout undue delay, inasmch as Sobell has been informed
Shére nn Do other items Feturned $o him, 8ince the return
30 duty of 8A Rl from Siek loave L8 indefinite, mnother
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% 8o des t:: .should be sxperiensed and ghéuld be thor
¢ . fnmilisp WiSh ald mm- of .xhe instans om and th
; ._;bnulh At “B for fnterviews dondusted by 8A '
.t interview shonld be ¢srefully
%.‘,'m“‘m n:‘%‘;-’."‘"‘ "’u&?'.:.“.}“' hr#
! 0 ats or p
‘made to»‘_».no

I

NOV 2 '9 '1354

ﬁ DEC 3 1954 F4 I _Mansb 3y

——— - e m—— au e n - e - meanaem o -

\



0
N . PR - - .

,,,,.,.....,.....;..“ @ ° .
Oﬁice Memo’andzmz e UNITED STA?ES GOVERNMENT

. : Director, FBI (101-2483) pate: 12/2/5%

{ wl . SAC, Few York (100-37158)

e e

aically - oonéacted, and - :.- V.
band vas zinnOcont or 3;

5t -fthis tact,»the New York Ofﬁ.ce 1; ‘now

spared to gubmit 8 elosing report, . which will uco orate

hort recitg of ‘the contacts made by the Ban Francisco.

R Officoglth subject, and ‘of the intarview with Mrs. PERL
1. Upon receipt of . 4nstructions from the Bureau %o San Franciaco o

8 to. whether SOBELL should be reoontacted for. the purpose of .-
on the mak: of this '

7 returning the remaining groperty
5V -gentact hy. “the :San Francisco orfice, LS ptfice :nbnit
. r’“é a closing report 1n ‘this matteér., =~ L N il
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“Mre William P. Rogers (origi al & 1 December 2. 1054 -
. Deputy Attorney agncru N tgina ) .. e » 1954 |

Dlrccter, m o e : o T R s

e mmv samz. vlth aJ tauc
. ESPICHAGE = B

Jea In my -aorandm to thc Attomcy Gcncml SR
datcd Novemder 24, 1954, tnformation was furnished
ooncerning the interviews conducted of the subjeot -
-~ @t Alcatraz Prison and the resulting puulclty uMoh . L

- appcarcd in the Communist prcu. ‘ ey R e

o " There are attached Photntata of cn oE
i artich whioch appeared in the "Daily Worker,®

east coast Cormunist newspaper, on November 15, O

1954, and a letter to the editor, "Daily Worker,® - .. .~

which appeared in the Novubcr 19, 1954, um R

of that newspaper, . TR g e
Q . -

I ”“ . This s ,rurnuhcd to you jor your im'or- :'

\‘ ‘90 - l - Aulcmt Attornay Gcncrcl

¥illiam F. ronpktm

o NOTE: Three interviews of Sobell have Ddeen conducted for /
g the ostensible purpose of discussing return of items of -

/ ' property taken at the time of ﬁis arrest and to give him ar
opportunity to reveal his espi rfaﬁé'nﬁt)x} Sobell was
agreeable during the interviews but rcv édsnothtng. Mrsé
Sodbell wrote a letter dated Ilgg ember 1, 1954, to the Direc

CoI L protesting &mmunities which (acknowledged due to her
bosm——  Communist Party background. .S'an anctscb Jhag been tnstrucf’ '
to conduct:the Interviews re ‘u'.balance of property not/rett. b

2 Cp/é/y ,

e AG was “d”i“d ‘o _fe?u.lth_s Interviews ™0t

T2 N

Pmes """ JPLsgs / RECORDED 31 Jol-2 ‘”
i - (6) o Ry

Gandy ‘i\
01 DEC & J\¥§\34
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g It &5 an important fact that {1

1| Coben, and Myles Lace;but Mr, ¢ - /

‘| ‘Brownell, Mr. Hoover, and Judge E(’

Kaufman, would breathe a huge {%:

sigh’ of relief if they could force [t »

2| Morton Sobell to write a head- [ .

k.| line which would absolve them 2

| of their crimes. My busband’® &'
| continued maintenance of bis. i

innocence, his refusal to commit P

1h
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) Bureat i Aas deen c'onﬂlmﬁdzy dvlnd

{ Sodell received & leter Jrom his mother h
tated hef oentexplate “plait had been

m httouﬂ ao-uu ¢igo Bscure Justioe in $he uunbcfg O
and It wos anned for Rer 3o vigit him at Aloatras -

latter part of. Jgauary, 1955,
will .
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COMEITTRE TO SECUL ; JUSTICE
BOR MORTON SOBELL 1N THE
ROSENBERG CASE ¢ « ¢ ¢ o« o o ¢ o ¢« ¢ s o o ¢ o.o 1050 81xth Ave,
: C New York 18, N,Y,
L0 4-9585
PERIOD TO FOR D'MEDIATE RELEASE
EXECULION OF ROSENBERGS oz OUnFIDENTIAL
Removal of Morton Sobell From Alcatrag

And New Sobell Trial to be Stregsed
NE\! YORK, May 4--A six-week Memorial period marking the first

anniversary of the execution of Ethel and Julius Rosenberg hes bdeen
proclaimed by the Committee to Secure Justice for ¥orton Sobell in
the Rosenberg Case, '

- During this period, extending from May 10th through June 20th,
committees throughout the United Stetes will hold Memorial meetings
and 1nténsify efforts to win a new trial for Morton Sobell,

It was on June 19, 1953, thet Ethel and Julius Rosenberg were
executed despite their pleas of innocence and apbeals for clemency
from throughout the world,

Morton Sobell, the third defendant in the case, has been sent
to Alcatraz by the U, S, Attorney Generel's Office to serve a 30-
year sentence,

Demands are being made that Sobell be given a new trial, and
that he be removed from Alcatraz on the grounds that his being sent
to the prison for hardened criminals was a ecruel and unusual punishe
ment,

The Rosenberg-Sobell Committee has charged that Alcatrag,
known as America's Devil's Islznd is being used to force a false
confession from liorton Sobell, just as the electric chair was used in

an attempt to force a false confession from Cthel and Julius Rosenberg

During the Memorial period, representatives of Rosenberg-Sobell com-
mittees will visit community leaders, clergymen, trade union leaders,
professional persons and others who will be asked to sign petitions
asking Morton Sobell's removal from Alcatraz,

Rosenberg lMemorial Certificates will be given to those who
contribute toward the cost of the legal defense and public cempalgn
for Morton Soﬁell. '

The National Committee to Secure Justice for Morton Sobell
in the Rosenberg Case said it had learned that Rosenberg-Sobell com-
mittees throughout the world are also planning memorial activities.

N
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To: JAMES V, s ’ .
Bureau of Prisons
Washington, D. C.

vrogwa. ey o

i

v AT et

L av and oustom have established Alcatres.ss & prison for orimimals
who, by the mmber and violence of their orimes, their attampis at es-
cape, by attacks on prison guards, sust be kept in extrene asolation.

.
>

.Morton ‘Sobell, a scientist charged with conspirasy to commit espion-
age and unto:md to thirty - years, bas bsen in Alcatrasz since Thanks-
giving Day, 1952.

Mr. Sobell does mot fit into exy of ths categories of prisoners kept h
at Alcstras, He bas mever been ebarged vith any previous crime.

)

wo holitvc that !lu'homea‘t of Narton Sobell at Aleaf.ru s an un-
usual and unprecedented mishmnt.

wo therefore respectfully potluoa et Morton Bobell be transferred
to & regular fede institution.
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AILCATRAZ was established by our gov-

erment in 1933 for hardened crimin-

als too dangerous to keop in e regu—
~ lar prison.

Scme call it "The Rock". Others call

it "America's Devil's Island®. It is

an iron-elad fortress vith one a:: _
rigid

puom are not
;mmmmium-mucnu-
@b .
[ AR T R AT

(Y

hﬂnﬂ'nmﬂu mmornoo-

uduppcﬂ zapists,

'un with long. yecords of violencs,

\ :

But Why iasa MORTON SOBELL
Sent There?

FSYR wr-rm{g ”

_MORTON SOBZLL, a young scientist,
.with a wife and two children, was

sent to Alcatraz--but not because he
is & dangerous criminal.

He was sent therslThanksgiVing Day,
1952, because he refused to help ex-
ecute Lthel and Julius Rosenberyg.

Morton Sobell is fighting to prove
his 4innocence. But from the mcment

. of his ayrest, he has been pressured

to “"confess” that he and the Rosen-
bergs were guilty.

Those who adamitted their guilt were

. set fres or let off with light terms.

But because Sobell paintained his
, ionocence, he wes given the unprece-
dont.od mtoaoo of thirty years.
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W shingt D c ' 7~ ' ‘f
a on 'Y . ?'4_‘ - I ; l i
v i, o @) 955873
Dear Sir:- o .' i ) roYoIe -,

- Ther?® is now and een 4 "RED HAZE" ‘at the Biltmore hotel Los Angeles. Wher
A'tomio Spy Morte Sobe was eonvieted the stories the fellows were talking

- about around the ho at time- were the occasions when Ed, Bernard (ggr
& lease stock holder &: his Sec, Rice entertalned this A omle oSpPY en Sobel’

ers, an old ~came own through the tnbe room & mail room.

; e o o3, TAPURWATICN CONTAIRER ”
% .- : . ‘ -'ﬁﬂﬁ'a'm! a Ztﬁ& Los Angeles, Caliform
B My, Bigar Hoover, Direotor

Foderal Bureau Investigation. o

A story frequently heard talked about- is that R4, Bernard & the fellows uho
- . hold the furnished lease at the Biltmore hotel were “Beer Runners” during the
groh:lbition days", between Mexieo and the U.,S.A. and that is how they got = -
' e money to btv the Biltmore hotel lease & also the U,.S. G;'ant in San iego.

I am told this bunch of fellows made-up a powerful syndicate in pronibition ?
" days & that they still control a lots of power here in So, Calif, & this i.
; syndicate is still very friendly with the Mexiean govermment, o E
% Most of the members of the ayndicate are sald to ‘be Geman Jew 1migrants-
meluding Ea, Bernard. G . T

Reoently, the B:thmore hotel has been hiring a lot of Jewish Displaced Persons’
gdl.’ .'?ernard has been giving some or the top Jobs ¢o these German J ew imigrant
o'e ' By -

- Paul Engens;perger, Jew D.P, was given the controller's Job at the Bﬂtm e
Paul Engensperger, has fired many Amerisan workers and replaoed them wites

Jew D,P,'s, His exeuse has been the Ameriean worker 4o not know how :
Paul E.(D.P), saye the Jew D,P.'s are better vorkera. '

This Paul ? ger Jew D,P, has tried to pass as a Bwiss a non-J ew’, he
‘tells many an%stie talu about himself. All of ihioh gTe no tmg. .'.‘ e

‘ﬁn;'ewess by the atiecor Sohrieber— a slerk in the office of the Calif, State
loyment logat in.the 500 blk, on Flower St, Los Angeles was the one, -

AT TN
AL

who placed th e & Paul Engensperger in the contrg],ln'——a job at the
_ Biltmore- I uﬂ.erstand through Ed, Bernard, .
- I am t0ld- this’ Jewess Bochrieber, olerk Oalir

ate &nploynent l:naws a 1ot

about this Paul ensperger- his ster et int :
i U.8.A. via Canada & Alaska, ..lﬂw& M} 7} Zé/
! Jewess Schrieber is very myeterious about 1nto the .S.A.
! there are othep perSOns 1nvo E’d who are ected uj.th n-rk__npss Sehriebe
N L ' “ : - ".
Arent persons holding éovermnent jobs é olerk% urity risks?”
Is this Jewess Solq;ieber & Ed, Rernard hooked up >
Reds spawn in D.P ograms~ Is Paul e:nsyer er a Red in a4
Has Paul lnsencp ‘brought into the .B.A. JWO ,e eo?
e, K. Ar&--&mi - —"r MATHL AL TEXRS »
R4 ll-# z i IRiae rEy . ours, - K; ;
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Oﬁice Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO  : DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483) DATE: 12/23/5.
o FROM \J%SAC SAN mncmco (65-1;228)

S . S A TYON CONTAINED _
WBJBCT‘ MORTON/SOBELL, was. - - .. La L II“:‘f’ ASSIFIED [ 5#
./7/:' : (ESPIONGR - R '. L f: © DATE &/212 97 Bf.?o&’l L__. .

At the outset of the interview, SOBELL was reminded that the agent had

ed him that certain items would be released to

him under aujhorization of the AUSA, New York City. A list of these

with authorization to deliver the same to Attorney

YFIS, 57, Post Street, was presented to SOBELL for
his s:.gnature. SOBEII‘,“Er‘ber viewing the document, readily signed
the same, He inquired as to why these items had been released to
“him piecemeal. He was advised the agent could not answer this
inquiry since the return of these items had been at the instructions
of the AUSA in New York. The agent did advise SOBELL that it was
'his understanding that the items contained in this list were all
of the items to be returned to him, SOBELL apparently misunderstood
this statement and immediately advised that there were other items
.laken from him such as the vaccination certificates which the

' ¥ Bureau had admitted taking from him., He was advised that that

was true, that specific inquiry had been made concerning the

vaccination certificates, and it was ascertained that they

were received from him, but the U, S, Attorney had instructed

that they not be returned to him, SOBELL also remarked that

of all the prior items returned to him, only the airlines ticket

was of any value and wondered if the agent realized that, The

agent replied that, irrespective of this, these items had

previously been taken from him, and accordingly were to be

returned to him,

wa’

'CL\JO—-"“ e’
LA P Sl
JL!, AC rpa

Ce

LS

’

' The agent then remarked to SOBELL that he expected to see his
name in the paper again because of instant visit. SOBELL professed
ignorance of the significance of the agent!s statement, and inquired

as to what was meant. The agent reminded him that articles
....had ‘appeared in the press concerning previous vislts which V
“Tarticles had np} been truthful and had not been in accordance
with the prior: expressions made by SOBELL. .He was then reminded
‘that, upon the occasion of the last visit to him by the agent,
that the parting words of SOBELL were that he enjoyed the visit,

-

Q ) ¥ and in elaborating on this statement, had remarked that it was

- » & _ agreeable to have a person dressed in a suit Areat him with

§ L3 AN {3 reSpect and not as a keeper. SOEELL immediate;y tr:.gc;l‘ t‘e explamo
i e "/
> § e FEElq - el /

\ ? A"“" - REGISTBRED RECOF(DED- 25 o0 / '

~ s [P D Y

R 2 CG.~ NEW YORK (100-371§8%(RECISTERED)

N R 1 CC. S ANGEIES (INFO)

COPIES DESin0iED
11 O AR 13 1961 .




TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483)

FROM:SAC, SF (65-4228)

RE: MORTON SOBELL, was.

 BSPIONAGE = R oo ot o) T A

Bl

: ’this statement hy Saying that apparently the agent had miSunderstood
.. -his c1vility, and remarked that he tried to be very civil to .
y.°7% 'everyone, 'He was reminded that there was no misunderstanding, -
. . that the agent had.merely assumed that he had intended the
* usual everyday meaning of his statement, ”that he had en;oyed
'l’he'viSJ.t" L & '

. SOELL mquired if the article i t.he paper had annoyed
: the agent, ' He was advised that the agent was annoyed only to
the extent that the article was not truthful, and was in direct
- contradiction to the expressed sentiments and relationships
~ that had existed between the agent and SOBELL durmg the prior
- three visn:s. _ A :
.\" . .
e SOBELL then stated ‘that the agent had the advantage of him
" in that he had not seen the articles appearing in the paper. The
agent inquired if he, SOBELL, would be interested in what was said,
' SOBELL said he would not be interested in the agent's interpretation
of what was said. At this point, the agent producec a copy of
- the "Daily People's World" for November 15, 1954 and read from
this newspaper the headline OBELL PEVEALS HARASSMENT In
ALCATRAZ BY FBI AGENTS." SOBELL was reminded that this was
not the agent's interpretation of what had appeared, but, as
he could see for himself, was the actual statement., He was
"=, further advised that there was no hidden meaning or no double
“ meaning or innuendo in thése words, They appeared in cold
"print, It is to be noted that SOBELL observed that this article
appeared in the '"Daily People's World" and this fact seemed to
cause him some embarrassment,

At this point, SOBELL stated that such an article as had
appeared in the newspaper could obviously not have been released
by him to the press., The agent readily agreed with this and
pointed out that that had been the agent!'s feeling in the matter,
‘and that. this again was an. example of how he was being "used" by
certam people. : R “. _ 2 :

The agent t.hen adnaed SOBELL that’ he was unique among .
. ... all the prisoners at Alcatraz, He said he could not understand
_ this remark inasmuch as he had & number the same as any of them, -
""'He was advised that this being true, he still occupied a unique
position among the inmates of Alcatraz, in that to the writer!s
knowledge, none of the other inmates could ipprove their position
by talking, that JOHN PI(UJL' CHASE and CARL.€LOSE could talk from




TO: DIR*"CTOR FBI (101-2483)

FROM: SAC, SF (65-4228)

P-.E: FORTON SOBELL, was,

w.--ESPIDNAGE -- B LRI T :"-,_

N "-'nou 'ho eternity and’ conld ot better t.heir posﬁ'.lon in any manner,

', "SOBELL remarked with surprise that, why, of all the inmates, had

S the agent picked those housed on eiﬂmer side of him, and he was |
7" ddvised that these two were named for the very fact that they were

~ housed on either side of him and that they were representatives
-of .any other inmate in the institution, with the exception of himself,

"~ He was reminded that he had yet to say word one in explanation of

his association with the ROSENBERGs. It was emphasized that this

. did not mean perjuring himself as had been alleged in the newspaper
article, but merely the statement of facts, He was further reminded

that he had stated that he had not talked during his trial in

- New York because of being advised against this by his attorney,

and that he felt that this was a mistake. He was reminded that he

had used this for his excuse at having not talked at the trial, .

- The agent was not aware of what he had used as an excuse for

not having talked since that time., The agent further stated

.~ that SOBELL must have some reason for standing mute, but that

"if any other inmate in Alcatraz were in the position that he is
in, they certainly would not hesitate, He was reminded again

+* that the agent had repeatedly tol2 him that there was nothing

that he, the agent, could do, and the decision in this matter
was entirely up to SOBEILL, and SOBELL stated ‘that he realized
that this was so,.

J2.-- )/
: SOBELL next launched into a t:.rade against, "'Yaur Mr, yBERNETT, "
The agent interrupted him immediately to explain that he not, "7

~f®the agent's Mr., BENNETT,® that as had previously been explained
to him, the Director of Prisons and the FBI were two separate
entities, He stated that was so, but they were both of the
Department of Justice, and then added that BENNETT had stated
in a press release that he, SOBELL, had been sentenced to
prison for conspiracy to diwvulge atomc secrets. The agent
immediately reminded SOBELL that he knew that he had not been
conxicted on the basis of a newspaper release given by Mr,

- ,VBENNETT, _but upon the testimny heard in court in his trlal

. -As i85 usual when a toplc raised by SOBELL is answered
~ he drpps the subject and sits by. He did so at this point.

. .. The agent advised SOBELL that he, the agent, in all
dealings with SOBELL, had been scrupulously honest and truthful
in his actions and statements toward SCBELL. It had been the
agent's understanding that SOBELL had likewise been honest about
the matter, however, in view of the newspaper article, which was




TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483)
FROM: SAC, SF  (65-4228)
H_‘P.E.__ 4 MORTON SCBELL, was,
R .,ESPIONAGE a R

.\;,.' .

) :‘fm direct contradiction to SOBELL's expressed sentments in this
regard, “the agent was now doubtful as to SOBELL's real attitude,
SOBELL was further told that the agent had not made statements o

. “SOBELL merely because he felt they were the statements that SOBEy; -~
. . might like to hear, but the statements had been truthfully made

- for his guidance and help, It had been the last thought of the
. agent to harass SOBELL in any way. The agent felt that SOBELL

- had plenty of problems and he, the agent, did not wish to add

to them by harassing him. The agent again pointed out that he
was surprised of the charge of harassment inasmuch as in the
previous meetings, SOEELL had never, by any word, deed or action,
indicated that this was so, - The agent stated th,at he had’ looked
forward to having future talks with SOBELL, but in view of the
apparent misunderstanding and feeling on fhe part of SOBELL that
this would be the agent!s concluding visit, SOBELL was advised
that should he at any time in the Tuture have any matter that
-he wished to discuss with the agent in confidence, that he could
advise the warden of his desire tc meet with the agent. The
agent further stated that it was the hope of the agent thst

SOBELL would take those steps that would assure the coming

year of being a happy hew year for SOBELL. At the conclusion
~of this remark, SOBELL and the agent shook hands; the agent
wished SOBELL luck, and he returned the greeting to the agent.
It is noted throughout the interview that the conversation
engaged in appeared to have a terrific impact on SOBELL,
particularly wherein the agent stated that it was the last
desire he had to add to SOBELL's troubles and to cause him

any harassment. Throughout the interview, various periods

of silence occurred, at which time it was obvious that SOBELL
was deeply in thought relative to the problems that had been
raised and discussed, and with the thought that this might

be the agent's last visit. His supercilious and cocky attitude,
. which was apparent at the inception of the interview, soon changed
B to one of degection and uncertamty. _

- ,‘ At the conclus1on of this mterv:Lew, the :mterv:.ewing agent '
“discussed the SOBELL matter on an extremely confidential basis
. with certain prison officials who advised that on the basis of
the recent visits between SOBELL and his wife, it appeared to them
‘that there was a growing friction between SOBELL.and his wife

as to the wisdom and effectiveness of the present program being
pursued in his case. SOBELL expressed utter dejection and



- . . \

TC: DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2483)
FROM: SAC, S¥ (65-)4228)
RE: MORTON SOBELL, was.
ESPIONAGE - R _ ‘ . g o . R
AT despondency over. t.he effectiveness of the present program and whether
772 “such methods would ever benefit him, :This attitude lends further
L credence the opinion previously expressed by this office that -
. mﬁ; iews with SOEELL have deeply:disturbed him, as well as -

LL, and was- undoubtedly the principal reason for her .
let®¥er directe&"toL'uTE‘Bureau attempting to stop further interviews,
. 'These prison officials expressed the further thought that the militant
" attitude of SOBELL!'s wife may be the detérrent factor in his
" furnishing information. They expressed the thought that SOBELL
. might be willing, insofar as he is concerned, to tell everything
‘he knows but is deterred from doing so for fear of alienating
his wife's affections. As in the past in recent visits with
_SOBELL and his w:.fe, SOBELL has .demonstrated that sex is uppermost
in his’ m:.nd. B

.,, ;.
1
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Mr. Filltam P, Rogcr;‘ (orig. & 1) Jonuary 3, 1855
Deputy Auomcy neral HC'KLE’RS: Nessrs. Boardian
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UOR;DI SMILL, plﬁ lluna m':cLASSIFI‘*DBY 4

In n nunuu n ac “toruv hnnl ama
‘lovubcr 84, 1954, triformstion was Suraished eonceraing
Snserviews of Norten Sedell ond ﬂo nuziut ”bluuy
] ﬁc cuunm prua. .

‘ For your information, Bedell wes nlncnuud oR- 2
. Decembder 22, 1954, but he did net divulge cu, tnfornstion
about Ais espienage sctivities, Durinp sAe Sfnterview, o T _ had
_ ducuutu was Aad o/ an arttcle whtoh sppeared ta Whe "P»_'ic;cw
Forld,” west esocast Connuniet aswspaper, for Novemder 15, 1
upﬁoncd "Sodell Reveals Harassment $n 4dlecsran b" Ty 4 cnn; E4
whiok deals with She prisr tnserviews of Sedell, 4 atﬂcun 5{0
was made Dy Sobell shat Ae cenld met Aave piven She story and e
" had not seen tt, When she article was displayed o Aim, Sodefd <
J)pcand ubcrruond by she fact shis artiele ¢ppo¢nd in $he
People’s 'orzd Ne then atarted & strade asgainst "Your
dr, Bennott” and when faformed Shat she Federsl Bureax oy Prisons
end the JFederal Burecu of Investigasttion are Swo separate ensitics,
Ae remarked shat Shey are Dotk tn She Depa Rt of Justice.,
Sebdell tAen ocemplained of @ press release Panes V, PDennets,
Dt recter, Federal Buresn of Prisens, WAtcATstated Sedell was
convicsed of eonspiraey se Pevesl ate "%, Je wes re-
ninded that Ae ol conyieted on destinin cnl tn sours and not
on My, Dennott's press relesse, oo 4
oy

M QINAINY
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NlOV

e Durecs has been “Wutulilﬁuu Shere eppears
% bde s greving friotien detween Sobell wtfe 88 %0 WAe
wisden and ¢/rectivencss of WAe pregrai defag 0110.04 ta Ats
ecee, - The Duresn alae Aas been edvtsed Shet e mnilitans
assitude o Nre, Sedell moy de &8 suctor deterring Sodell
Jurnish fag ufor—ttu 88 Ae Cou ned umu to elienate A chMM = FBI
.fl‘.".l.c RCAPREE
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\ Oﬁice Memomuu e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT,

‘10 <z, v, Bo W DATR: Dec. 29, 1954

. comum
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" ALL INFOR! Fm)

. cu“r‘
SORJECT: MORTON SOBELL, was . "“"‘;“’
ESPIONACE - B . . DAT

Aftcr the exécution of the Rosenbergs and conplettpn of

Sobell's appeals, the Field was authorized to approach ‘Sobell to "feel
him out” about revealing espionage activities. The ostensible purpose
was to discuss disposition of certain items of personal property taken
Jrom Sobell at hip grrest. Sobell was interviewed on Augusi 27 and

- Septemberl and 16, by an agent of the San Francisco office and discussed
his property and uade no objection to further talks. By letter to the
Director dated November 1, 195}, Sobell's wife complained of these
tnterviews but due to her Communist background no acknowledgement was
made. Her letter was published in the Obnmuntat Prcaa along with articles
eonplu!ntng qf FBI haraaanent qf Sobell, N

.-
...
B

- .

San Franciaco was insitructed to recontact Bobell to corntinue
discuaatgn of his property and by attached letter San Francisco reports
the reinterview of Sobell on December 22, 1954, at which time he signed
authorization to deliver the balance of his property to his attorney. The
agent discussed with Sobell the article in the "People’s 'brld,;;wust

1 et e

coast Communist newspaper, about his prior visits. In response
Sobell's tnquiry the agent informed him the article was anmoying im that
tt was untruthful. &8obell said he had mot seen the article and the
agent produced a oopy of the "People's World” for 11-15-54 and read the
headline "Sobell Reveals Harassment in Alcairaz by FBI Agents.” Sobell
appeared somswhat cnbarraaaed by the faot that this article appeared in
the "People's World.® 8obell said he obviously could mot have giuen this
story-and ¥t was potntcd out to Sobell this was an erample of, how
was being "used.” . Sobell was remipdéd that he (Sobell) was
‘who could help-himself and in that he was unique among Alcat
Sobell started a Birade against ®Your. Mr. Bennett” and whap/reminded
the Buregu of Prisons and the FBI are two _separate entitie he replied
that they were both in the Depariment of Juattce. .8obell fcomplained of a
_ press release by James Bennett, Director of the Federal Bureau of Prisons,
" stating Sobell was eonvicted: qf eonspiracy to reveal agtomic secrets.
Sobell was reminded he was aonutctcd on ‘testimony hccrd in court and not

on Bennett's Press rclcaac. :
/0 -:14/8’3
.\ /- )/7/%,;_

$ o Attachment / —3-5£3 M
! 101-2483 ‘?.‘;‘ £ by

ot

nly one
inmates.

CC: Mr, Boardlan, l*. Bclmont, Mr, Branfbaﬁ“ Mr. Lee
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The agent informed Sobell he was surprised at the charge of
harassment a8 Sobell had not indicated this to the agent and in view of
this misunderstanding and the feelings of Sobell, no further contact mould
be made bdut if Sobell wanted io see the agent he should nmotify the warden.
This conversation appeared to have an itmpact on Sobell and his attitude
changéd from a.cocky one to uncertainty and dejiection. Prison officials
advised on an extiremely confidential basis that it seems there is a
growing friction between Sobell and his wife as to the present program
being followed in his caee and Sobell has expressed despondencyover the
effectiveness of this program. Prison officials opine that the militant
attitude of Mrs. Sobell is a factor deterring him from talking as he does
not want to alienate her affectiiohs. They advised that in recent visits
Sobell has demonstrated that sex is uppermost in his mind.

Since the facts of prior interviews of Sobell were furnished
~ %o the Attorney General, it is felt the Department should be advised of
the results of tie interview of Sobell on December 22, 1954.

ACTION:

There ts agttached for your approval a letter to Deputy
Attorney General Rogers advising of Sobell's interview.

(i 7(‘-//
v




TRANSLATION FROM ITALIAN

o
THE DRAMATIC APPEAL OF S8 WIFE
SHALL DEDICATE MY LIFE TO FIGHTING FOR MY HUSBAND'S FREEDOM
of "B%{L{'. é _

b §
SOBELL is languishing in an Ameriocan prison because he refuses to lie-—
®My husband is innocent?—The vengesnce of the agents
> AORTON<SORELL amiong
3 8 in the

The readers will remember the name of-
the names of those who were defined as minor pers
As the result of Judge KAUFMANN's verdict, he

ROSENBERG oase.
. was sentenced to 30 years imprisonment, because he did not want
to give false testimony against the ROSENBERGS. The arucle
that we are publishing was written by MORTON's w:l.f;; > e //
8 be-

Justafewdaysagothenghto!thellcatm
From whatever point I looked at it, frém the whole of the
Bay of San Francisco, I couldn?t keep from thinking about those 300 isan

NED

§ 5(5 fore my eyes.
(7
S35 - who suffer the 1iving death of Aloatres, Wew oan I think that those men,
5 ° old and young, the hundred colored men who are there, deserve the destiny
£ oN which has been decreed for them? How can I think so, when I know that my
E fa * husband, MORTON SOBELL, was sent there because he refused to betray him-
5 self, because he did not wish to confess to a sin that does not exist,
5 5 because he didn't want to render false testimony against others?
=)
When I saw MORTON the last time, there was also another lady
It doesn't happen often, because only ten persons a month are
I saw her cross the boat, then

visitor,
admitted to visit the men of Alcatraz
with a metallic sound behind us.
phone while I lifted mine and, just as I, she put her face against the
little window of thick glass at her place, ) ‘

MORTON and I had many things to tell ome anqthu- during that
precious hour and a half, surrounded all around by the vigilant looks
of the guards, Afterwards we pressed our fingers together across the

glass, kissed the air that separated us and took lsave of one another.
¥o Compromises (?) - =~

take the bus at the top of the hill: the same heavy gate finally closed
ghe lifted the receiver of her tele-

I went aboard the boat again and suddenly someons said next
to mes "Come 8it with me, HEILEN." Bvery nerve in my body became tense

TRANSLATED BY:
D. PRATOIAsbhe-bic)
Jamuary 7, 1955
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and I thought of all the times that I was addressed in this way, arro-
gantly, by agents of the FBI. It was, instead, the woman visitor.

“How do you know my name?® I asked, 8he hesitated and then:
#Y read it on the register.® The boat had drawn up to the wharf, and
we started off together up the hill, I said: "I think that I shall have

. to take leave of you. I have so many things to do,* ghe put a hand

on ny arm and said; "My brother told me to tell you that your husband
is the man most highly thought of in Alcatraz.”

- By the first Christmas after MORTON had entered Alcatraz,
I had already begun to doubt the legend that surrounds that prison.
This legend says that the men who are in there do not permit differences
of treatment among themselves, that they are beyond any help and any
hope. In ether prisons the inmates can buy food to supplement and vary
the usual, In some way or other they can feel themselves in contact with
the outside world. 8mall as it is, they have some liberty of choice,
There, one year follows another in an endless monotony &nd one cannot
even buy & lump of sugar. At Christmas every prisoner receives an
allotment of & bag of aomelhat bitter sugars the yearts ration,

In 1952, when MORTON was cﬁ‘.'nancq(, CRe also received his bag;
bnt it was stolen from him. By chance, he happened to mention the theft
while he was at table, One of his companions immediately insisted that
it“be given back to him. They didn't want him to think that he was in

- bad companye.

8o are they really beyond redempticn of any kind? Who has
decided their fate, and on what bases?

Yor me, brighter than that Alcatraz lighthouse, there shines
the light of my husbands courage. In these days when the prudent man
Wies action of a camprising nature and half sells his ideals in order
to be able to buy bread, MORTON does not compromise. In these days
when the timorous man barters his thought in the black market in order
not to be bothered, MORTON speaks out loud and strong in order to be

When the anvoys of corruption, the agents of the FEI,. went
t0 MORTON a few weeks ago, they flattered him and they threataned him;
"You can't help the ROSENFERGS now, nor hurt them.®* It was his 5th year
of imprisomment and $bey showed that they were concerned about his well
being: he should think ef himself now, he had sacrificed enough. And
MORTON wrote to me: ¥®How can even & man who is alone speak with this
kind of people? I don't knowe Perhaps my convictions are in no way
exceptional, but I cannot discard them in this manner,.®
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The light that is radiated upon our country from MORTON'S
cell in Alcatraz is a firm, bright light, And in answer lights have
been turned on and are being turned on throughout our country and
throughout the world, One ol these lights is that one in writing,
which someone traced in tar on the wharf opposite the prison, which
says; "Free MORTON SOEELL.* MORTON is speaking and that written light
says that the world is beginning to listen to that voice.

F. B, I, Threats

I tock my son MARK to & 1os Angeles barber to have his hair
oute MARK sat in the baby chair, which is shaped like an autamobile,
and askeds "How does one make it go? Where are the headlights? And
why don't the back wheels move?® The barber remarked: "You certainly
ask a lot of questions, And where is your daddy? What does he do?
Does he ask lots of questions too?" MARK answered in an evasive manner:
*You know, I dont't live here. I live in New York.* They spoke some
more on something else and again the barber askeds "Where is your father?

- What does he do?® And MARK answered, with his judgment of & five-year-

old babys ¥let's not ta]k about that now, it!'s too complicated.”

It is too complicated. It is too complicated not only for a
five-year-old baby, but for everybodye And yet the truth is simple;
it takes only a minute to tell it; it takes a minute to understand it.
My lmsband is innocent. And his days are slipping away in Alcatrag,

' one’ w D8

If necessary, I will pass the next 30 years of my life
fighting for his freedam, to him back. I shall fight every minute
of every hour because I love because I cannot resign myself to
living in & world where truth, tenderness and gemerosity will destroy
& man.

If you will help us, we shall be able to save at least a few
days out of our youth, a few years of our lives,

HEIEN SOBELL

—— [, PP U U U
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Asaistant Attorney General (orig. and 1)  January 12, 1955
¥illtam F. Sompkine i
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White House Answers Mrs

" Flelen Sobell, ‘whose hasband, Morton Sobell,"is

T
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. Sobelk

prisoned in Alcatraz, said yesterday she had recei
| acknowledgement of a plea for her husband’ i
she made to President Eisenhower.
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This is a clipping from
page .2 of the

- (Y Daily Worker
i The Worker
New Leader
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Qﬂice Memom #M2 + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT  °

{ \/ '!0 s Lo Vo Boardmazg.

mom ¢ A, H, Belm _
S . A [\ ALL TNFORMATION CORTAINED

AR umRETN ]S YNCLASSIFIED
mpcr mm'o OBELL, with aliases - ¢/2 BY30Y2
SSPIOMGE R

:&J : llorton Sobell was convicted with Julius and Ethel
Rosenberg of conspiracy to commit espionage. The Bosenberga were
executed June 19, 1953, and Sobell is now serving a 30-year
sentence iIn Alcatraz Prison and his transfer from that prison is
the present main objective of the Communist-dominated National
Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case (NUCSJRC). \

rccetvad a Jlyer with a statement that the Bureau has been trying
{ to get Sobell to-change his testimony. In this regard, she also
praises t} dignity and fine spirit® exhidbited by Bobell and the
Rosenberyg c’}atihg it has "meant a great deal to many of us.” |
She glso oommts on the Rosenberg case, stating that. the Bureau -
has made a ¥ ound mis-step” and that it would be gratifying
if the 'I’Bﬁ" d 'voluntarily correct itself on that and on a
1grge; numbed of other cases in which it is violating both the
letter and yu pirjt of our Us S. Constitution.”

Bbiles reflect Mrs. Merson corresponded with the
Bureau dy letter dated 1-23=53 regarding the Rosenberg case,
indlcating she was opposed to the death sentence and calling on
the FBI to throw "its weight inte the idea that the Rosenbergs
should be sentenced to prison and not to deathe.ee” This letter
was acknowledged and she was Informed that sentencing was a
Judicial function. Bufiles further reflect that during 1953 and
1954 she contriduted to the NUCSJRC and was one of the signers of
the Brief Amici Curiae filcd with the U, S. Supreme Court in the 8
instant case en January 28, 1954. "She 18 the subject of a closed
Security Matter -~ X investigation arising from correspondence she &
had with the Mr,ican Assocliation éf University Women in 1954. Ing

some of this corrcspondccc.:hg wrote _on the reverse side of utj‘.VQ

..:-?::.' SR _ By attached Ictter, Mrs. Fo Ge Ierson advises she has \

I YO G2

_ graphed letters received from ‘thé NCBURC, She 1s a retired
prefessor ef Keuka College, Keuka Park, New York. A laudator
‘statement regarding Russia and peace written dy her also appeared
in a book entitled "We Pledge Peace,” which book itus pudlished by

'1.".,[/". " " the American-Russian Imtituta, ﬂzn Prancisco, /¢ fornia. //7}
? -'d;’g \ y l‘ .‘ “t r..v %
F 7“'6' “dttachment 3 n——ér‘iﬁ 13_
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ACTION:

In view of Mrs. Merson'’s activities on behalf of
the NUSJRC, this letter is not being acknowledged.




THE FOREIGN SERVICE
OF THE ‘ : ’

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
American Embassy : . ’
Paris 8, France

L 5;‘2;’4‘ o L 3% N o
nnEi By, leuormdnm dated 1/31/55 the ‘Paris %ffieb was advised bf
the Political” ‘Section, Vi8S, Bmbesay, Parls, kil an article in the .
3nmary 1955 .i8sue of ‘bro‘it ot Libertev, )ublic‘&.ion ‘of the'Prench -
Gommunist-dominated Mouvement Contre le: na;:ime Ntantisemitinpe ot~
~pour 1a Paix (Movement Against Racism, lntiauiﬁu ‘and for Iaace—-m?
= contained an appeal ‘to ‘Peaders of tha publi.cati.on to write Mduq l!
A dP!IiCi&IP,OD behalf of ﬂ"‘ ﬂb}egj,,,, @w%ﬂwh;‘ﬁgﬂi{;1 5,

Reportedly, the article, written by editor ALBERT LEVY, alleged

+ that MORTON SOBELL's life is in danger in Alcatraz Prison because one

D AVLOVI‘I‘CH is also incarcerated in Alcatraz. According to the
rticle, P VITCH recently madé an attempt upoa-the 1ife -Of ROBERT -y
PHOMPSON, . a ¥Progressive® in a Hew York' prison, *Resders are supposed *
'_ cbc;l.iev,'e ‘that PAVLOVITCH undqubtod]; ‘has’ deaigns upon SOBELL's life
And are requested te writevaricas 0.3, offiglals dsking that SBEILbe
. 3% *tra.nsfﬁrrea‘bo anotAer:prison. ' At the: énd ofjthe article,’the mames, - '_
Z & s hpd ‘yldressés of the. Ua.rden of Ale;t.ru, Xhe Director vf Prisons,

Rt0 Gprrepal and the

&o&r appefl, %
SE 7 N

T
8 W : .
0. %, --
v B ufge 18 being tumiahed t.o 'the Bureau n.;of..;ponaiblo
is possible that this article will be merely one -
 sdgguign which has besn laitisted by Shs :

ey,

ot &=
s m’w

..b\\\gau.rs;q,v#ﬂ‘l{.“g,m. i ' a”“a A_‘,g}\s\\%‘_m_‘/z( &
| L‘B/a 3 Se sEca-sosEity nmom*“‘“ %}\ ( g

i . ‘)“'%3, WO for DT
6 FEB 17145 == /
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF .ms'rxcx
' - S o Mr. Sisoo
- :g.'A'c s SAN mncxsco (:65”112282 st o o 2/1/55 g
. msnu the following ‘roletm message to:" R
[RECTOR,, 101L3L§3) s
OBELL, WAS,"ESP-R. B SF EXAMINER FOR 1/27/55 CARRIED ARTICLE

.,»4;~:-

5 "f‘:{,;i"j-'-'cAPTIONED "SPIES' YOUNG son REFUSED Ai,cn'RAz TRIP 'ro VISIT DAD.

) 1; 'IEAR om mx SOBELL 'ro vxsrr HIS FATHER MORTON SOBELL,
- FOR FEAR OF THE IMPACTOF J'ma PRESS ON A JUVENILE MIND. Pﬁnanws
: ‘f'-jfi"""fwmzn EDWIN B. SWOPE e GAVE PERMISSION FOR THE TRIP, BUT N
S _j-:.;A-»:P‘ERMISSION WAS ABRUP‘I‘LY REVOKED 43 s, SOBELI:{AND THE. BOY WAITED

* FOR THE BOAT T0 TAKE “THEM 'TO ALGATRAZSPRISON OFFICIAI.S HAVE
' ADVISED THAT ABOVE EEVOCATION WAS FROM ORDERS OF JAMES V..
-7 'BENNETT, DIRECTOR OF PRISONS. THESE OFFICIALS ALSO ADVISED
..+ THAT S, SOBELL, HAS FILED ORDER ™ snow cwsn WHY HER CHILD =
o CANNOT VISIT SOBELL m Usnc SF, cALIF. BUREAU WILL BE KEPT

50 FER 10 955" B Y
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FOREIGN SERVICE.DESPATCH 7é (02//

< / /-278537
FROM : american Embassy, Paris —&4‘%
TO ‘ : THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE, WASHINGTON _27 _January 1955
DATE
REF _ : : : : G,\ %
7 RECEWED FROM
Fee Dept. AQB/AE X& o g ('/Ip- = FEBI 0 ]955
Ue Oy [5ET0Z / ¥ oTHER §TATE DEPT W

SUBJECT: RepoTrt on relogr.rrom Mrs. Sobell to Humanite

The Attention of the Office of the Secretary (S/AE) is o~ _,
called to the following telegram which appeared in Humanité
for December 27, 1954, which that paper claims to have
received direct from New York.

BEGIN TRANSLATION

Mortond;sobell Condemned with the Rosenbergs, in Danger of Death

The life of my husband, co-acocused with the Rosenbergs,
‘1B directly menaced by the transfer to Alcatraz Prison of

Pavlovitch. . .
041’ Pavlovitch is a riminal, a former partner of the
\Tw chief Jugoslav f rascie%anovitch. It s be who attacked
in prison the Communist prisone ompso Iy“me to
obtain without delay the releasd dT Scobell from Alcatraz.

It is a question of greatest urgency.

N
[Siv4 V.
’ﬁ i [
/\M : END TRANSLATION :
There appears to have been no follow u fgs measage '
at least in the press, /4 ‘3 ;o /7
32 NOT Rioo.iDED /

INDEXED - 1955
13 FEB 11

> Howard A. Robinson
%bcial Assistant to the. Ambassa
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_"t;'i'i- Oﬂice MemorMum UNITED STATg g)vék

TO  : Director, Federal Buresu of Investigation DATE:

' Mawmm F, Tompkins, Assistant Attorney General,

- Internal Security Division

SUBJECT: ALEXA PAVLOVICH and
. MORTON “SOBELL

Mr. 'fohrm__l'
Mr. Brardman__
Mr. Nichols

ENT—

——
~sm—

C o T am forwarding herewith for your ormation a copy
of a letter to the President from Mrs, Muriel/ Brodshatzer dated
Jamary 12, 1955, concerning the above-capti Ned subjects..

JECEISN S fr-v-‘-t‘ ('

RIS

L copy of this letter has been forwardea T, 'Zl'James V
Bennett, Director, Bureau of Prisons, and its receipt has been '
acknowledged by this Division. :

&nclosure No. 76096




